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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Group Results

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Oriental
Watch Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”), | hereby present the audited
consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 31st
March, 2014 (the “Year”).

Turnover for the year ended 31st March, 2014 declined
significantly by 7% to HK$3,477 million (2013: HK$3,733
million). Gross profit declined by 13% to HK$612 million
(2013: HK$700 million) whilst gross profit margin dropped
to 17.6% from 18.8% last year. Net profit attributable to
owners of the Company was HK$21 million, representing
a decrease of 87% from the previous corresponding year
(2013: HK$162 million). Excluding the one-off net gain of
HK$76 million recognised last year in relation to the disposal
of property, plant and equipment, mainly comprised the
gain on disposal on a shop premises, the adjusted net profit
decrease from our core retailing business would have been
76%. Due to the adverse effect of the slowdown in China’s
economy, the significant decline in both the Group’s revenue
and net profit was mainly attributable to: (1) the consumers’
shift away from luxury consumption which has affected the
Group’s sales volume during the Year, (2) this led to a year-
on-year 1% decrease in the Group’s average selling price,
and (3) the rising rental costs in Macau, Hong Kong and
China, respectively.

The Board has resolved to recommend a final dividend of
0.25 HK cents per share for the year ended 31st March,
2014 (2013: 5.0 HK cents). The final dividend together with
the interim dividend of 0.75 HK cents per share, represented
a dividend payout of approximately 28% for the year ended
31st March, 2014 (2013: 25%).
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Business Review

As at 31st March, 2014, the Group operates 97 retail and
wholesale points (including associate retail stores) in the
Greater China region. Breakdown by geographic region is as
follows:

Hong Kong &
Macau SRS
China =]
Taiwan =
Total #BET

The on-going economic instability continued to dampen the
prospect for high-end consumption in China. According to
Bain & Company, a global management consulting firm,
growth specifically in China’s luxury market has slowed from
7% in 2012 to a mere 2% in 2013, reflecting the country’s
weakening consumer sentiment and lower demand for high-
ticket items. This is further supported by statistics from the
Federation of the Swiss Watch Industry, which indicated
that Hong Kong and China’s overall Swiss watch exports
value in 2013 has declined by 5.6% and 12.5% respectively.
As one of the key luxury watch distributors in Greater China,
Oriental Watch was inevitably affected by the above market
factors. Facing the above factors, the Group acknowledges
that the unfavourable market trend is expected to continue
into 2014, and has since focused its efforts in improving
internal efficiency and cost management during the Year,
S0 as to maintain a stable financial position during times of
uncertainty.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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One of the major costs the Group remained adamant in
tackling during the Year was rental expenses. Amidst a
sluggish economic background, the Group’s aggregate
rental costs (excluding related property management
fees) for the year ended 31st March, 2014 increased by
approximately 18% to 225 million, accounting 36% of the
Group’s overall operating expenses. The increase was
mainly due to the lease renewal of 4 shops during the Year,
namely in retail hotspots such as Tsimshatsui, Mongkok
and Causeway Bay which commands a relatively higher
rental rate. With the leases of approximately one-third of
our Hong Kong retail stores to be renewed in the next fiscal
year, the Group is cautiously assessing the performance its
retail network to create best practices in managing rental
expenditure. As such, the Group will consider closing low
performing retail stores after the lease expiration in the
coming year. Better resources allocation will ultimately help
the Group optimize operating performance and same-store
sales in the long-run.

The Group also remained disciplined in its inventory
management and has lowered the replenishment rate of
high-ticket items considerably during the Year. Together with
the dedicated efforts of our front-line staff in accelerating
inventory turnover, the Group’s overall inventory level
declined by 8% from HK$1,944 million at 30th September,
2013 to HK$1,788 million at 31st March, 2014. On a year
to-year basis, inventory has in fact declined by 13% from
HK$2,060 million at 31st March 2013. Since the beginning
of the fiscal year, the Group has also progressively closed
a number of investment accounts in China, which mainly
comprised of concession counters in department stores,
so as to control inventory flow and alleviate the risks of
overstocking. In the coming year, the Group will continue to
put effort in its inventory management and is confident that
such initiatives will further improve the Group’s cash position
for future business development.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Despite the Chinese luxury market normalizing to a more
sustainable rate of growth during the Year, the Group
believes that the demand for luxury goods will remain
evident amongst Chinese consumers in the long term.
According to Bain & Company, Chinese consumers remain
the largest nationality of luxury buyers, accounting for
29% of the global market share in 2013, representing a 4
percentage point increase versus last year. This was mainly
driven by an expanding Chinese middle class and their
growing awareness for niche and exclusive brands. Looking
ahead, the Group will continue to deploy appropriate
strategies to elevate the productivity of existing stores,
strengthen cost management and optimize its inventory
profile, as well as enrich its product portfolio to capture
opportunities within this particular consumer threshold.

On behalf of the Group, we thank our customers, suppliers,
staff and shareholders for their loyalty and continued
support.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources

At 31st March, 2014, the Group’s total equity reached
HK$2,218 million, compared with HK$2,228 million as
at 31st March, 2013. The Group had net current assets
of HK$1,908 million, including bank and cash balances
of HK$425 million as at 31st March, 2014 compared
with balances of HK$2,051 million and HK$373 million
respectively as at 31st March, 2013. At 31st March, 2014,
bank loans of HK$491 million (31st March, 2013: HK$686
million). At 31st March, 2014, the gearing ratio (defined as
total bank borrowing on total equity) was 0.22 (31st March,
2013: 0.30).

Management considers that financial position of the Group
is healthy with adequate funds and unused banking facilities.
The Group’s sales and purchase transactions are primarily
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The
Group did not face significant risk from exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Foreign Exchange Exposure

The Group’s sales and purchase transactions are primarily
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The
Group did not face significant risk from exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31st March, 2014, our Group employed approximately
790 employees all over Hong Kong, Macau, China and
Taiwan, of which 60% of whom were located in Mainland
China. The total manpower is slightly lower than previous
year.

The Group’s compensation package, which includes basic
salary, commission, annual bonus, medical insurance, and
other common benefits, is structured by reference to the
marketplace and individual merits, and is reviewed on an
annual basis based on the Group policy’s performance
system and objective specification performance appraisal.

We deeply believe every customer does have expectations
on the service they obtained. Thus, we must always strive
to provide service beyond their expectations in order to
maintain the most excellent quality and comprehensive of
service. As such, more resources have been allocated to the
Staff Training and Development aspect. Since January 2009,
we have commissioned an independent consulting firm
to conduct a continuous “Mystery Shoppers Programme
(MSP)”. This programme will help the management to
gauge and monitor the overall service performance of our
sales team. By analyzing the results of MSP, we are able to
identify the areas for improvements in a more specific way
such that our future training programme could be tailor-
made to specific shop/individual level. All efforts align with
the company’s philosophy of providing “Service Excellence”
to customers, with the aim of impelling the Group’s business
and making great strides forward unceasingly.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Dr. YEUNG Ming Biu, aged 78, the Chairman of the
Company, is a Co-founder of the Group. He has over 60
years’ experience in the watch business and is a Permanent
Honorary Director of The Federation of Hong Kong Watch
Trades and Industries Limited. He holds Honorary Felllow
awarded by The Chinese University of Hong Kong and
Honorary Doctor degree awarded by Lansbridge University
of New Brunswick of Canada.

Mr. YEUNG Him Kit, Dennis, aged 45, joined the Group
in 1993. He became Managing Director of the Company
in March 2003. He holds a Bachelor Degree in Commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. Mr. Yeung is the
son of Dr. Yeung Ming Biu.

Mr. FUNG Kwong Yiu, aged 70, joined the Group in 1974
and has over 49 years’ experience in the watch business.
He is a Permanent Honorary Director of The Federation of
Hong Kong Watch Trades and Industries Limited.

Madam YEUNG Man Yee, Shirley, aged 52, joined the
Group in 1991. She received a Higher Diploma in Business
Studies and Diploma in Watch and Jewellery Management
from North Herts College in the United Kingdom and CFH
Institute in Switzerland respectively. Madam Yeung is the
daughter of Dr. Yeung Ming Biu.

Mr. LAM Hing Lun, Alain, aged 55, joined the Group in
1992. He is the Finance Director and Company Secretary
of the Company and became Director of the Company in
April 2003. He is responsible for the Group’s accounting,
financial control and secretarial matters. He has over 29
years’ experience in accounting and auditing. Mr. Lam
holds a Master Degree of Business Administration from the
University of Hull. He is a Fellow Member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and an Associate
Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

Mr. CHOI Kwok Yum, aged 59, joined the Group in 1969.

He became Director of the Company in April 2003 and has
over 45 years’ experience in the watch business.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Dr. SUN Ping Hsu, Samson (“Dr. Sun”), M.B.E., J.P.,
aged 89, has been an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company since September 1993. He is the Chairman
of Sun International Group of companies. He was Deputy
Chairman and a Director of Gilman & Co., Ltd. and Inchcape
Hong Kong respectively from 1967 to 1985. Dr. Sun is
the Honorary Permanent President of The Federation of
Hong Kong Watch Trades and Industries Limited. He has
over 60 years’ experience in the manufacturing, marketing
and distribution of watches, and 28 years’ experience in
the marketing and distribution of consumer and electronic
products. He has involved in the PRC trade since 1979,
and continues to be active in both trading and property
development in the PRC. Dr. Sun has chaired many
voluntary community services and charitable organisations.
He was a Member of Basic Law of HKSAR Consultative
Committee in 1980’s. He is an Independent Non-executive
Director of National Electronics Holdings Limited (stock
code: 0213), and Cheuk Nang (Holdings) Limited (stock
code: 0131).

Dr. LI Sau Hung, Eddy, B.B.S., J.P., aged 59, has over
38 years’ experience in the manufacturing business. He is
a Member of the National Committee of Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference and the President of
Hong Kong Economic & Trade Association. Dr. Li holds
a Master Degree of Business Administration and a PhD
Degree in Economics. He was the 1991 awardee of The
Ten Outstanding Young Persons and the 1993 awardee
of Young Industrialists of Hong Kong. He has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since
September 1993. He is currently an Independent Non-
executive Director of Man Yue Technology Holdings Limited
(stock code: 0894), Midas International Holdings Limited
(stock code: 1172). He has resigned as Independent non-
executive Director of Get Nice Holdings Limited (stock code:
0064) in April 2012. All companies listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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Mr. CHOI Man Chau, Michael, aged 58, is a Fellow
Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and is a Certified Public Accountant
(practising). Mr. Choi is also an Independent Non-executive
Director of Hunan Nonferrous Metals Corporation Limited
(stock code: 2626) which is listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He was formerly an
Independent Non-executive Director of Simsen International
Corporation Ltd. (stock code: 0993), a company listed
on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. SZE Yuk Woo, aged 63, is the General Manager
overseeing the Group’s general operation in the PRC. He
joined the Group in 1997 and has over 44 years’ experience
in the watch business.

Mr. YEUNG Chi On, aged 54, is the General Manager
overseeing the retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 1980 and has over 32 years’ experience in the
watch business.

Mr. LAM Tung Hing, aged 56, is the General Manager and
overseeing the retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 2003 and has over 34 years’ experience in the
watch business.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company strives to attain and maintain the high
standard of corporate governance as it believes that
effective corporate governance are fundamental to
enhancing shareholder value and safe guarding shareholder
interests. The Company has accordingly adopted good
corporate governance principles that emphasize a
quality board of Directors (“the Board”), effective internal
control, stringent disclosure practices and transparency
and accountability to all stakeholders. It is, in addition,
committed to continuously improving these practices and
inculcating an ethical corporate culture.

The principles of corporate governance adopted by the
Group emphasize a quality board, sound internal control,
and transparency and accountability to all stakeholders.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited made certain
amendments to the Code on the Corporate Governance
Practices contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and renamed it the
Corporate Governance Code (the “Revised Code:, together
with the former code as the “CG Code”) with effect from 1
April, 2012.

Throughout the year ended 31 March, 2014, the Company
has complied with the code provisions prescribed in the CG
Code set out in the Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules except
for the deviation from the Code Provision A.4.1 which is
explained in the following relevant paragraph.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Mode set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors (“the
Code”). Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the
Company confirmed that all Directors have complied with
the required standard set out in the Code for the year under
review.
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THE BOARD
Corporate Strategy

The primary objective of the Company is to enhance long-
term total return for our shareholders. To achieve this
objective, the Group’s strategy is to place equal emphasis
on achieving sustainable recurring earning growth and
maintaining the Group’s strong financial profile. Management
Discussion and Analysis contain discussion and analyses of
the Group’s performance and the basis on which the Group
generates or preserves value over the longer term and
the basis on which the Group will execute its strategy for
delivering the Group’s objective.

Role of the Board

The Board, which is accountable to shareholders for long-
term performance of the Company, is responsible for
directing the strategic objectives of the Company and
overseeing the management of the business. Directors
are charged with the task of promoting the success of the
Company and making decision in the best interest of the
Company.

The Board, led by the Chairman, Dr. Yeung Ming Biu,
approves and monitors Group wide strategies and
policies, annual budgets and business plans, evaluates
the performance of the Company, and supervises the
management of the Company (“Management”). Management
is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Group Managing Director.
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Board Composition

At 31 March, 2014, the Board comprised nine Directors,
including the Chairman, Group Managing Director, Group
Finance Director, three Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. Biographical details
of the Directors are set out in the Directors and Senior
Management Section on pages 8 to 10. The composition of
the Board is well balanced with each Director having sound
knowledge, experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group.

For a Director to be considered independent, the Board
must determine that the Director does not have any direct or
indirect material relationship with the Group. In determining
the independence of Directors, the Board follows the
requirements set out in the Listing Rules.

Chairman and Chief Executive

The Role of the Chairman is separate from that of Group
Managing Director. Such division of responsibilities helps to
reinforce their independence and accountability.

The Chairman is responsible for providing leadership to,
and overseeing the functions of, the Board to ensure that
the Board acts in the best interest of the Group and the
Board meetings are planned and conducted effectively. The
Chairman is responsible for approving the agenda of each
Board meeting, taking into account, where appropriate,
matters proposed by Directors for inclusion in the agenda.
With the support of Executive Directors and the Company
Secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure that all Directors
are properly informed on issues arising at Board meetings
and provided with adequate and accurate information in
a timely manner. The Chairman also actively encourages
Directors to be fully engaged in the Board’s affairs and
make contribution to the Board’s functions. The Board,
under the leadership of the Chairman, has adopted good
corporate governance practices and procedures and taken
appropriate steps to provide effective communication with
shareholders.
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The Group Managing Director, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis, is
responsible for managing business of the Group, attending
to the formulation and successful implementation of the
Group policies and assuming full accountability to the Board
for all Group operations. Acting as the principal manager of
the Group’s business, the Group Managing Director attends
to developing strategic operating plans that reflect the long-
term objectives and priorities established by the Board
and is directly responsible for maintaining the operational
performance of the Group. Working with the other Executive
Directors and the executive management team of each
core business divisions, he ensures that the Board is fully
apprised of the funding requirements of the business of
the Group and presents annual budgets to the Board for
consideration and approval. With the assistance of the
Group Finance Director, the Group Managing Director sees
to it that the funding requirements of the business are met
and he closely monitors the operating and financial results
of the business against plans and budgets, taking remedial
action when necessary. He maintains an ongoing dialogue
with the Chairman and all Directors to keep them fully
informed of all major business development and issues. He
is also responsible for building and maintaining an effective
team to support him in his role.

Independent Non-executive Directors

In compliance with Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, there
are three Independent Non-executive Directors representing
one-third of the Board of Directors. Among the three
Independent Non-executive Directors, one of them have
appropriate professional qualifications in accounting or
related financial management expertise as required by Rule
3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors the written confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company based on such confirmation, considers Dr.
Sun Ping Hsu, Samson, Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and Mr. Choi
Man Chau, Michael to be independent.
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Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

Under the Code Provision A.4.1, non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. However, the independent non-executive directors
were not appointed for a specific term but are subject to
retirement by rotation in annual general meeting of the
Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company.
The management of the Company considered that there
is no imminent need to revise the letter of appointment of
independent non-executive directors by adding a specific
term in the letter of appointment.

Board Meetings and Practices

The Board meets regularly, and at least four times a year,
and the Board will also meet on other occasions when
a board-level decision on a particular matter is required.
Between scheduled meetings, senior management of the
Group provides information to Directors on a regular basis
on the activities and development in the business of the
Group. Throughout the year, Directors participate in the
consideration and approval of routine and operational
matters of the Company by way of circular resolutions
with supporting explanatory materials, supplemented by
additional verbal/written information or notification from the
Company Secretary and other executives as when required.
Details of material or notable transactions of subsidiary
companies are provided to the Directors as appropriate.
Whenever, warranted, additional Board meetings are held.

The Directors will receive details of agenda items for
decision and minutes of committee meeting in advance of
each Board meeting. With respect to regular meeting of
the Board, Directors receive written notice of the meeting
at least 14 days in advance and agenda with supporting
Board papers no less than 3 days prior to the meetings.
With respect to the other meetings, Directors are given
as much as notice as is reasonable and practicable in the
circumstances.
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Any Director wishing to do so in the furtherance of his or
her duty may take independent professional advice at the
Company’s expense. Directors are encouraged to update
their skills, knowledge and familiarity with the Group
through their initial induction, ongoing participation at Board
and Committee meetings, and through meeting with key

members of the Management.

During the year ended 31 March, 2014, meetings and
Directors attendance records for the meetings held are set

out below:

Executive Directors
Dr. Yeung Ming Biu (7) — Chairman
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis (7)
— Group Deputy Chairman and
Group Managing Director
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu

Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley (7)

Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain
— Group Finance Director

Mr. Choi Kwok Yum

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson

Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy

Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael

Notes:

HITESR

BREB L) — £E

BOTEE R E (1)

— SBEEEFEX
SEEERKLE

i ER &

BEEZ (1)

REE IS S5 £
— REMBES

BRI EE
HIHBTTEF
BEREE L
FHEBL
SN LA

(1) Dr. Yeung Ming Biu is the father of Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis and

Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley.
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Training and Commitment

The Company provides Continuous Professional
Development (“CPD”) training and relevant reading materials
to Directors to help ensure that they are apprised of the
latest changes in the commercial, legal and regulatory
environment in which the Group conducts its business and
to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills on the
roles, functions and duties as director of the Company. In
addition, Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson, Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy
and Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain attended external forums or
briefing sessions (including delivery speeches by Mr. Lam
Hing Lun, Alain) on the relevant topics. Mr. Choi Man Chau,
Michael has also participated in CPD programs required by
The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The directors have provided to the Company with details of
the CPD training undertaken by them from time to time.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary, Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain is
responsible to the Board for ensuring that the Board
procedures are followed and Board activities are efficiently
and effectively conducted. These objectives are achieved
through the adherence to proper Board processes and the
timely preparation and dissemination to Directors and Board
Committees comprehensive Board agendas and papers.
Minutes of all Board meetings and Board Committees are
prepared by and maintained by the Company Secretary
to record in sufficient details the matters considered and
decisions reached by the Board or Committee, including any
concerns raised or dissenting views voiced by any Director.
All the minutes are sent to Directors and are available for
inspection by any Director upon request.
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The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that
the Board is fully apprised of all legislative, regulatory and
corporate governance developments relating to the Group
and that it takes these into consideration when making
decisions for the Group. The Company Secretary is also
directly responsible for the Group’s compliance with all
obligations of the Listing Rules including publications
and dissemination of annual reports and interim reports
within the periods laid down in the Listing Rules,
timely dissemination to shareholders and the market of
announcement and information relating to the Group and
assisting in the notification of Directors’ dealings in securities
of the Group.

The Company Secretary advises the Directors on their
obligations for disclosure of interests in securities,
connected transactions and price-sensitive information and
ensures that the standards and disclosures required by the
Listing Rules are observed and, where required, reflected in
the annual report of the Company.

In relation to connected transactions, regular seminars
are conducted for executives from business units within
the Group to ensure that such transactions are handled
in compliance with the Listing Rules. Details analyses are
performed on all potential connected transactions to ensure
full compliance and for Directors’ considerations.

Furthermore, the Company Secretary advises the Directors
on their obligations for disclosure of interests and dealings
in the Group’s securities, connected transactions and
price-sensitive information and ensures that the standard
and disclosure required by the Listing Rules are observed
and where required, reflected in the annual report of the
Company.

The appointment and removal of the Company Secretary is
subject to Board approval in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company. Whist the Company Secretary
reports to the Board through the Chairman and the Group
Managing Director, all members of the Board have access to
the advice and service of the Company Secretary. Mr. Lam
Hing Lun, Alain has appointed as the Company Secretary of
the Company since 1992 and has day-to-day knowledge of
the Group affairs.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements
and the Financial Reporting

The annual and interim results of the Company are published
in a timely manner of the year end and the half year.

The following statement, which set out the responsibilities of
the Directors in relation to the financial statements, should
be read in conjunction with, but distinguished from, the
Auditor’s report on pages 44 to 46 which acknowledge the
reporting responsibilities of the Group’s Auditor.

Annual Report and Accounts

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparation of the Annual Report and financial statements
of the Company to ensure that the financial statements
give a true and fair presentation in accordance with Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and the applicable accounting
standards.

Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial
statements, the Group applies appropriate accounting
policies that are consistently applied and makes judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent in
accordance with the applicable accounting standards.

Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group
keeps accounting records which disclose the financial
position of the Group upon which financial statements of the
Group could be prepared in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies.
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Safeguarding Assets

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and
necessary steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and
to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities within
the Group.

Going Concern

The Directors, having made appropriate enquires, consider
that the Group has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future and that,
for this reason, it is appropriate to adopt the going concern
basis in preparation the financial statements.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The Board is satisfied with Deloitte in respect of the audit
fees they charged, the process and its effectives of the audit
and has resolved to recommend their reappointment as
the Company’s external auditors at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

During the financial year, the services provided by, and the
associated remuneration paid to Deloitte were as follows:
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BOARD COMMITTEES
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises all Independent Non-
executive Directors who possess the appropriate business
and financial management experience and skills to
understand financial statements and internal controls. It is
chaired by Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson with Dr. Li Sau Hung,
Eddy, and Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael as members.

Under the term of reference of the Audit Committee, it is
required to oversee the relationship between the Company
and its external auditors, review the Group’s preliminary
results, interim results and annual financial statements,
monitor compliance with statutory and Listing Rules
requirements, review the scope, extent and effectiveness of
the activities of the Group’s internal audit functions, engage
independent legal or other advisers as it determines is
necessary and perform investigations.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee adopted by
the Board are published on the Group’s website.

During the year ended 31 March, 2014, 4 meetings were
held. The attendance records for the audit committee
meetings are set out below:
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Directors’
Attendance
ESHER

Members of the Audit Committee ERZEEME
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson BREIEL 4/4
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy FHEH L 4/4
Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael ZSUM A 4/4

During the year, the Audit Committee performed the duties
and responsibilities under its terms of reference and other
duties of the Existing Code.
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Financial Statements

The Audit committee meets with the Group Finance Director
and other senior management of the Group from time to
time to review the interim and final results and the Interim
Report and Annual Report of the Group and other financial,
internal control and risk management matters of the Group.
It considers and discusses the reports and presentations of
Management, the Group internal and external auditors, with
a view of ensuring that the Group’s consolidated financial
statements are prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. It also meets
the Group’s external auditors, Deloitte, to consider their
reports on the scope and outcome of their independent
review of the interim financial report and on their annual
audit of the consolidated financial statements.

External Auditors

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the external
auditors’ independence and objectively and the effectiveness
of the audit process. It has received representing from
Deloitte of their independence and objectively and holds
meetings with Deloitte to consider the scope of their
audit, approve the fees thereon, and the scope and
appropriateness of non-audit services, if required, to
be provided by them. The Audit Committee also makes
recommendations to the Board on the appointment and
retention of the external auditors.

The Group’s policy regarding the engagement of Deloitte for
various services listed below is as follows:

e  Audit services — includes audit services provided in
connection with the audit of the consolidated financial
statements. All such services are to be provided by
external auditors.
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Audited related services - included services that
would normally be provided by an external auditors
but not generally included in audit fees, for example,
audit of the Group’s pension plans, due diligence and
accounting advice related to mergers and acquisitions,
internal control reviews of systems and/or process,
issuance of special audit reports for tax purposes
(if any). The external auditors are to be invited to
undertake these services that they must or are best
placed to undertake in their capacity as auditors.

Taxation related services — includes all tax compliance
and tax planning services except for those services
which are provided in connection with the audit. The
Group uses the services of the external auditors where
they are best suited. All other significant taxation
related work may be undertaken by other parties as
appropriate.

Others services — includes, for example audit or reviews
of third parties to assess compliance with contracts,
risk management diagnostics and assessments, and
non-financial system consultations (if any). The external
auditors are also permitted to assist management and
the Group’s internal auditors with internal investigations
and fact-finding into alleged improprieties. These
services are subject to specific approval by the Audit
Committee.

General consulting services — the external auditors
are not eligible to provide services involving general
consulting work including accountancy services.
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Review of Risk Management and Internal Control

The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its
responsibilities for maintaining an effective system of internal
control. It reviews the process by which the Group evaluates
its control environment and risk assessment process, and
the way in which business and control risks are managed.
In addition, it reviews with the Group’s internal auditors
the work plan for their audit together with their resources
requirements and considers the report to the Audit
Committee on the effectiveness of internal controls in the
Group business operations.

These reviews and reports are taken into consideration by
the Audit Committee when it makes its recommendations
to the Board for approval of the consolidated financial
statements for the year.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members,
including two Independent Non-executive Directors, namely
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and
a Managing Director, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis. Dr. Sun
Ping Hsu, Samson is the chairman of the Committee. The
Committee meets for the determination of the remuneration
package of Directors and senior management of the Group.
In addition, the Committee also meets as and when required
to consider remuneration related matters.

The responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are to
assist the Board in achieving its objectives of attracting,
retaining and motivating people of the highest calibre and
experience needed to shape and execute strategy across
the Group’s substantial business operations. It assists
the Group in the administration of a fair and transparent
procedure for setting remuneration policies including
assessing the performance of Directors and senior executive
of the Group and determining their remuneration packages.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
adopted by the Board are published on the Group’s
Website.
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The remuneration of Directors and senior executives
is determined with reference to the performance and
profitability of the Group as well as remuneration
benchmarks from other local and/or international companies
prevailing market conditions. Directors and employees also
participate in bonus arrangement determined in accordance
with the performance of the Group and the individual's
performance.

During the financial year ended 31 March, 2014, one
remuneration committee meeting has been held. Throughout
the financial year, all members of the Remuneration
Committee have reviewed background information on
market data, the Group’s business activities and human
resources issues, and headcounts and staff costs. The
Remuneration Committee has also reviewed and approved
the proposed director fees for year ended 31 March 2015,
year-end bonus and remuneration packages of Executive
Directors and senior management of the Company for the
year ended 31 March, 2014 and made recommendations
to the Board on the directors’ fees for independent non-
executive directors, however, do not participate in the
determination of their own remunerations.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company has not established a nomination committee.
However, Executive Directors identify potential new directors
and recommend to the Board for decision. The Board
considers potential directorship based on the candidate’s
qualifications, business experience and suitability to the
Company. During the financial year ended 31 March, 2014,
no nomination meeting has held.
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INTERNAL CONTROL, CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE AND GROUP RISK
MANAGEMENT

Introduction

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s system
of internal control and assessment and management of
risks.

In meeting its responsibilities, the Board seeks to increase
risk awareness across the Group’s business operations
and has put in place policies and procedures, including
parameters of delegated authority, which provide a
framework for the identification and management of risks. It
also reviews and monitors the effectiveness of the systems
of internal control to ensure that the policies and procedures
in place are adequate. Reporting and reviewing activities
include review by the Executive Directors and the Board
and approval of detailed operational and financial reports,
budgets and plans provided by the management of the
business operations, review by the Board of actual results
against budgets, review by the Audit Committee of the
ongoing work of internal audit function and risk management
function, as well as regular business review by Executive
Directors and the executive management team of each core
business division.

On behalf of the Board, the Audit Committee reviews
regularly the corporate governance structure and practices
within the Group and monitors compliance fulfillment on an
ongoing basis.

Whilst these procedures are designed to identify and
manage risks that could adversely impact the achievement
of the Group’s business objectives, they do not provide
absolute assurance against material mis-statement errors,
losses or fraud.
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Internal Control Environment and Systems

The Board is overall responsible for monitoring the
operations of the business within the Group. Executive
Directors are appointed to the Board of all material
operating subsidiaries for monitoring of the operations of
those companies, including attendance at Board meetings,
review and approval of business strategies, budgets and
plans, and setting of key business performance targets. The
executive management team of each core business division
is accountable for the conduct and performance of each
business in the division within the agreed strategies and
similarly the management of each business is accountable
for its conduct and performance.

The Group’s internal control procedures include a system for
reporting information to the executive management teams of
each core business and the Executive Directors.

Business plans and budgets are prepared annually by the
management of individual businesses and subject to review
and approval by Executive Directors. Executive Directors
review the differences to the budget and for approval. When
setting budgets, management identifies, evaluates and
reports on the likelihood and potential financial impact of
significant business risks.

The Executive Directors review monthly management reports
on the financial results and key operating statistics of each
business and hold regular meetings with the executive
management team and senior management of business
operations to review these reports, business performance
against budgets, forecasts, significant risk sensitivities and
strategies. In addition, Group Finance Director and members
of his finance team review monthly performance against
budget and forecast, and to address accounting and finance
related matters.
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The Group Finance Director has established guidelines
and procedures for approval and control of expenditures.
Operating expenditures are subject to overall budget control
and are controlled within each business with approval level
for such expenditures being set by reference to the level of
responsibility of each executive officer. Capital expenditures
are subject to overall control within the annual budget
review and approval process, and more specific control
and approval prior to commitment by the Group Finance
Director or Executive Directors are required for unbudgeted
expenditures and material expenditures within the approval
budget. Reports of actual versus budgeted and approved
expenditures are also regularly reviewed.

Internal audit department reporting to the Group Managing
Director on regular basis and also directly to the Audit
Committee if necessary, provides independent assurance
as to the existence and the effectiveness of the risk
management activities and controls in the Group’s business
operations. Using risk assessment methodology and taking
into account the dynamics of the Group activities, internal
audit derives its yearly audit plan which is reviewed by the
Audit Committee, and reassessed during the year as needed
to ensure that adequate resources are deployed and the
plan’s objectives are met. Internal audit is responsible for
assessing the Group’s internal control system, formulating
an impartial opinion on the system, and reporting its findings
to the Group Finance Director, Group Managing Director
and the Audit Committee as well as following up on all
reports to ensure that all issues have been satisfactorily
resolved. In addition, a regular dialogue is maintained with
the Group’s external auditors so that both are aware of the
significant factors which may affect their respective scopes
of work.

Depending on the nature of business and risk exposure
of individual business units, the scope of the work
performed by the internal audit function includes financial
and operations review, recurring and surprise audits, fraud
investigation and productivity effectively reviews.

Reports from the external auditors on internal controls and
relevant financial reporting matters, if any, are presented to
the Group Finance Director and the relevant management
team. These reports are reviewed and the appropriate
actions taken.
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Corporate Governance

The Board is entrusted with the overall responsibility of
developing and maintaining sound and effective corporate
governance within the Group and is committed to ensuring
that the effective governance structure is put in place to
continuously review and improve the corporate governance
practices within the Group in light of evolving environment
and regulatory requirements.

Under the term of reference, the Audit Committee has been
delegated the corporate function of the Board to monitor,
procure and manage corporate governance compliance
within the Group. To assist the Audit Committee in fulfilling
its responsibilities, Company Secretary with representatives
from key departments of the Company are continuously
examine the corporate governance structure of the Group,
provide updates, identify emerging matters of compliance,
structure appropriate compliance mechanisms and monitor
compliance fulfillment on an ongoing basis.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the compliance status
and is satisfied that the Company has complied throughout
the year with all the code provisions of the CG Code
applicable during the year except for the deviation from
the Code Provision A.4.1 that is explained in the previous
relevant paragraph.

Group Risk Management

The Group Managing Director and the Group Finance
Director have the responsibility of developing and
implementing risk mitigation strategies including the
deploying of insurance to transfer the financial impact
of risks. The Group Finance Director is responsible for
arranging appropriate insurance coverage.

Review of Internal Control Systems

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has conducted a
review of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
system for the year ended 31 March, 2014 covering all
material financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions, and is satisfied that such
system are effective and adequate.
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COMMUNICATION WITH INVESTORS AND
SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining clear,
timely and effective communication with the shareholders of
the Company and investors. Therefore, the Board and the
Group’s senior Management maintain close communications
with investors, analysts, fund managers and the media by
various channels including interviews and meetings. The
Group specially assigns Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain, Group
Finance Director, being the contact person of investor
relations to respond the requests of information and queries
from the investors.

The Board also welcomes the view of shareholders on
matters affecting the Group and encourages them to attend
shareholders’ meeting to communicate with the Board or
Management directly.

SHAREHOLDER’S RIGHT

The Board is committed to providing clear and full
performance information of the Group to the shareholders
through publication of notices, announcements, circulars,
interim and annual reports. In addition to dispatching
circulars, notices, financial reports to shareholders,
additional information are also available to the shareholders
on the Group’s website.

Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general meeting
of the Company, such as the annual general meeting and at
which the Chairman and Directors are available to answer
questions on the Group’s business. All shareholders have
statutory right to call for extraordinary general meeting and
put forward agenda items for consideration by shareholders
by sending to the Company Secretary at the registered
office a written request for such general meeting together
with the proposed agenda items. All substantial resolutions
at the general meeting are decided on a poll. The poll is
conducted by the Group’s Share Registrars and the results
of the poll are published on the websites at The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Group. Financial
and other information is made available on the Group’s
website, which is regularly updated.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company as
well as engaged in watch trading. The principal activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on pages 47 to 48.

An interim dividend of 0.75 Hong Kong cents per share
was declared and paid to the shareholders during the year.
A final dividend of 0.25 Hong Kong cents per share being
proposed by the directors is subject to approval by the
shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

RESERVES

As at 31st March, 2014, the Company’s reserves available
for distribution consisted of contributed surplus of
HK$122,183,000 and retained profits of HK$55,523,000.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or
pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed
surplus if:

(@) to do so would render the Company unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less
than its liabilities.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group incurred approximately HK$35.6
million on the purchase of property, plant and equipment.
Details of these and other movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note
13 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Dr. Yeung Ming Biu (Chairman)
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis
(Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu
Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum

Independent non-executive directors:

Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy
Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-laws,
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu, Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley and
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

None of the directors has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Details of the remuneration paid by the Group to the
directors of the Company and the senior management of the
Group for the year ended 31st March, 2014 are set out in
note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SECURITIES

As at 31st March, 2014, the interests of the directors of
the Company in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company, as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFQO”), or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies
were as follows:
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Number of shares held

FrsRG#E

Percentage of

Total  issued share

Personal Family Corporate number of capital of

interest interest interest shares  the Company

BARREE

Name of director E3:2 BAER TR DR R#E  TREAEAN

Dr. Yeung Ming Biu BHERT 19,669,583 7,920,000 128,164,561 155,754,144 27.30%
(note (a))
(Wit(a)

Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis BITHREE 4,424,000 - (note (b)) 4,424,000 0.78%
(W)

Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu BEBLE 6,508,160 - (note (c)) 6,508,160 1.14%
(Wit ()

Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shiley ~ B&iE&T 2,640,000 221,161 (note (d) 2,861,161 0.50%
(W)

Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain HERLE 3,600,000 - - 3,600,000 0.63%

Mr. Choi Kwok Yum BESLE 3,600,000 - - 3,600,000 0.63%

Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson FREET - - 3,200,000 3,200,000 0.56%
(note (g))
(Wit(e)
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DIR

ECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT

POSITIONS IN SECURITIES (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

Dr. Yeung Ming Biu and his wife, Madam Au Po Kee, are the
beneficial owners of 45% and 22.5% respectively of the issued share
capital of Realtower Holdings Limited. Realtower Holdings Limited
and Dr. Yeung Ming Biu are the respective beneficial owners of 55%
and 10% of the issued share capital of Furama Investments Limited,
which is the beneficial owner of 80% of the issued share capital of
Datsun Holdings Limited. Datsun Holdings Limited is the beneficial
owner of 127,776,000 shares in the Company.

Dr. Yeung Ming Biu is the beneficial owner of 47.5% of the issued
share capital of Y.H. Chan Limited, which is the beneficial owner of
25% of the issued share capital of Furama Investments Limited. Y.H.
Chan Limited also directly holds 388,561 shares in the Company.

Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis is the beneficial owner of 10% and 7%
of the issued share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited and Real
Champ Limited respectively. Real Champ Limited is the beneficial
owner of 20% of the issued share capital of Datsun Holdings Limited.

Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu is the beneficial owner of 6% of the issued
share capital of Real Champ Limited.

Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley is the beneficial owner of 7.5% of
the issued share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited.

Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and his family members are the beneficial
owners of the entire issued share capital of Sun International Limited,
which is the beneficial owner of 3,200,000 shares in the Company.

Save as disclosed above, and other than certain nominee
shares in subsidiaries held by a director in trust for the

Com

pany, none of the directors of the Company had any

interest or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section

352
and

of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

(@) 2003 Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the
Company’s special general meeting held on 3rd
November, 2003, the Company adopted a share
option scheme (the “2003 Share Option Scheme”). The
2003 Share Option Scheme was valid for a period of
ten years commencing on the adoption date on 3rd
November, 2003.

Under the 2003 Share Option Scheme, options may
be granted to any director, employee, consultant,
customer, supplier or advisor of the Group or a
company in which the Company holds an interest or a
subsidiary of such company, the trustee of the eligible
persons or a company beneficially owned by the
eligible persons. The purpose of the 2003 Share Option
Scheme is to attract and retain quality personnel
and other persons to provide incentive to them to
contribute to the business and operation of the Group.
No eligible persons shall be granted an option in any
12-month period for such number of shares (issued
and to be issued) which in aggregate would exceed
1% of the share capital of the Company in issue on the
last day of such 12-month period unless approval of
the shareholders of the Company has been obtained
in accordance with the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
The exercisable period is determined by the directors
of the Company, which shall not be more than 10 years
from the date of grant, and may include a minimum
period for which the options must be held before it can
be exercised. The exercise price per share payable on
the exercise of an option equals to the highest of:

(@) the nominal value of one share;

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant; and

(c) the average closing price per share as quoted in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for
the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant.

The 20083 Share Option Scheme expired on 2nd
November, 2013.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES (Continued)

(a) 2003 Share Option Scheme (Continued)
The following table discloses movements of the options

granted under the 2003 Share Options Scheme to
directors, certain employees and consultants during the

BRESTENEEBERGSES
ZRER|(4)

(a)

year:
Number of
shares under Original
options at Date of exercise
Name of 1.4.2013 and grant of price
category of participant 31.3.2014 options per share
R-E-=%§
A-BRk
—E2-mEF
=ZA=+-H
BRESR BRE RESR
SEERARER ZBRGEB R A5 THEE
HK$
BT
Directors EE
Dr. Yeung Ming Biu 1,440,000 06.04.2011 413
HRAREL
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis 1,440,000 06.04.2011 413
BITREE
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu 3,000,000 06.04.2011 413
EREBTE
Madam Yeung Man Yee,
Shirley 1,440,000 06.04.2011 413
HEELL
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain 3,600,000 06.04.2011 413
M B % &
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum 3,600,000 06.04.2011 413
ZER L
14,520,000
Other employees Eft{E &
T;;pe A 14,400,000 06.04.2011 413
A%
Ty*pe B 18,000,000 29.08.2011 4.80
B#
Consultants B
Type A 2,640,000 06.04.2011 413
A%
Type B 5,000,000 29.08.2011 4.80
B
Total &5t 54,560,000

R A KRITEEBRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

—ER-FRBREE(E)

TEREEESE ETREMERRNF
NIRE T =_FBREIERE
etz B8

Adjusted
exercise
price

per share Exercisable period

FCE L
BRITEE WIEHE
HK$
BT
(note)

(Hfit)

3.44 06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
3.44 06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
3.44 06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021

3.44 06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
3.44 06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021
3.44 06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021

3.44 06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021

N/A~ 29.08.2011 — 28.08.2021
TEH

3.44 06.04.2011 — 05.04.2021

N/A~ 29.08.2011 — 28.08.2021
NEH
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR

DEBENTURES (Continued)

(@) 2003 Share Option Scheme (Continued)

Note: An ordinary resolution was passed by the shareholders at the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 28th July,
2011 approving a bonus issue of shares to shareholders of
the Company on the basis of one new ordinary share for every
five ordinary shares held. The number of shares under the
outstanding options and the exercise price per share of the
outstanding options were adjusted accordingly pursuant to the
terms of the 2003 Share Option Scheme.

(b) 2013 Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 13th August,
2013, a new share option scheme was adopted with
effect on 3rd November, 2013 (the “2013 Share Option
Scheme”) after the expiry of the 2003 Share Option

Scheme.

BREENEEZRERMSES
ZRER|(4)

(a)

(b)

—ER-FRBREE(E)

Wet - REERRIARZZT——F+LA=ZFTN
ARTZERBFAS LEEEBRE
EREREARTARRBRR - £%
RERELRE BRI ER R LE
e o RITEMBRAE 2 B BB RoRTT(E
BREZGRTEEERE_TT=F
BRI Z LT -

—E--FBRRETE

BEARBR-_ZT—=FENA+=H
BOZREBEFRE BB ERER
ER O R_ZET=FERESEER
% —mER_ZT—=F+—A=H4%
M2 HBEREAE([ T —=FBR
RERTE ) EH M -

—ZE — W F F 3 Annual Report 2014

37



38

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEWRE

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES (Continued)

(b) 2013 Share Option Scheme (Continued)

Under the 2013 Share Option Scheme, options may
be granted to (i) any director, employee or consultant
of the Group or a company in which the Company
holds an equity interest or a subsidiary of such
company (“Affiliate”); or (ii) any discretionary trust
whose discretionary objects include any director,
employee or consultant of the Group or an Affiliate;
or (iiij a company beneficially owned by any director,
employee or consultant of the Group or an Affiliate; or
(iv) any customer, supplier or adviser whose service to
the Group or business with the Group contributes or
is expected to contribute to the business or operation
of the Group. The purpose of the 2013 Share Option
Scheme is to attract and retain quality personnel
and other persons to provide incentive to them to
contribute to the business and operation of the Group.
The total number of shares available for issue under
the 2013 Share Option Scheme as at the date of this
report is 57,061,022 shares. No eligible persons shall
be granted an option in any 12-month period for such
number of shares (issued and to be issued) which in
aggregate would exceed 1% of the share capital of the
Company in issue on the last day of such 12-month
period unless approval of the shareholders of the
Company has been obtained in accordance with the
Listing Rules. The exercisable period is determined by
the directors of the Company, which shall not be more
than 10 years from the date of grant, and may include
a minimum period for which the options must be held
before it can be exercised. The exercise price per
share payable on the exercise of an option equals to
the highest of:

(@) the nominal value of one share;

R A KRITEEBRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND DIRECTORS’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES (Continued)

(b) 2013 Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant; and

(c) the average closing price per share as quoted in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for
the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant.

The 2013 Share Option Scheme will remain in force
until 2nd November, 2023.

No option was granted, exercised or lapsed under the
2013 Share Option Scheme during the year since its
effective date on 3rd November, 2013 and there was
no outstanding share option as at 31st March, 2014.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st March, 2014, according to the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO, the following persons (not being a director or chief
executive of the Company) had interests in the share capital
of the Company.

Name of shareholder

REREZME

Datsun Holdings Limited
Furama Investments Limited
Realtower Holdings Limited

BREENEEZRERMSES
ZRER|(4)

(b) —Z=—=FERETEE)

b) BORELEBEBIME AR
BXRAHR2EREHE &

() BORNEZRRLERAAMEES?
BAEMXAEARERMBZE
BB E

TE-—FERETEE —EBEX
BEE-_E-_=F+—HZH-

BHEEAMBE-_T—=F+—HA=H
RBZFERN MEBRERE-Z
—=FEREFEIERE - 1TESK
o MR ZE—NFE=A=+—H
B|ARITE B -

FERR

AR ARG E 75 MBS 1R I 5 336 161 E
FEZzELMAT R-_T—WE=A
=t—H U TFTAL(UFERARAZE
FRITHAREL) RAN R B AP A s o

Percentage of
issued share

capital of
Number of the Company
shares held HEAEARFE

FERGEBE BITREABEIH

127,776,000 22.39%
127,776,000 22.39%
127,776,000 22.39%
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

Realtower Holdings Limited holds 55% of the issued share
capital of Furama Investments Limited which holds 80%
of the issued share capital of Datsun Holdings Limited.
Accordingly, both Realtower Holdings Limited and Furama
Investments Limited are deemed under the SFO to be
interested in the 127,776,000 shares in the Company held
by Datsun Holdings Limited.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st March, 2014, there was
no person who had any interests or short position in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company according to
the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers that all of the independent non-
executive directors are independent.

INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

There were no contracts of significance to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

There is no contract of significance between the Group and
a controlling shareholder of the Company (as defined in the
Listing Rules) or any of its subsidiaries, including for the
provision of services to the Group.

R A KRITEEBRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers were less than 30% of the
Group’s total sales.

The aggregate purchases during the year attributable to
the Group’s five largest suppliers comprised approximately
99% of the Group’s total purchases while the purchases
attributable to the Group’s largest supplier was
approximately 78% of the Group’s total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder,
which to the knowledge of the directors owned more than
5% of the Company’s issued share capital, had any interest
in the share capital of any of the five largest customers or
suppliers of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company'’s listed securities.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made donations totalling
HK$366,000.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Principal corporate governance practices as adopted by the
Group are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on
pages 11 to 30.

FEEFRHES

A AERERAREFPEAEZEHEERD
RAKBBIHEREZ30% °

FRAEBAAREEEGE CBRER
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

As at 31st March, 2014, the Group had a total of about 790
employees.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to
the Group’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted share option schemes as an
incentive to directors and employees of the Group, details
of the schemes are set out in the paragraph headed “Share
option schemes and directors’ rights to acquire shares
or debentures” above and in note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

Details of the Group’s Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee are set out in the Corporate Governance Report
on pages 21 to 25.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in note 23 to the consolidated
financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis
to existing shareholders.

R A KRITEEBRLD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors as at
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual
report, the percentage of the Company’s shares in the
hands of the public exceeds 25% of the Company’s total
number of issued shares.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche

Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Yeung Ming Biu
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong, 19th June, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BETRE

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
ORIENTAL WATCH HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Oriental Watch Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set
out on pages 47 to 143, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31st March, 2014,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

RAEKITEBEFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
R

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consoclidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as
at 31st March, 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

19th June, 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

mEBEmRHMEEKER
For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—FE-—-WE=F=+—HIFE

2014 2013
—E-MmF —T—=
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
Bt FET FET
Turnover -l 5 3,476,513 3,732,925
Cost of goods sold SHE R A (2,864,093) (3,032,500)
Gross profit EF 612,420 700,425
Other income, gains and B A -~ Wz M EsE
losses 6 29,330 113,254
Distribution and selling DI REHERE
expenses (233,920) (246,473)
Administrative expenses TR X (360,659) (353,344)
Finance costs Bl & A A 7 (22,407) (31,269)
Share of results of associates JEIHEEL N 72 ¥4& (257) 677
Share of results of joint EIEEENR 2 %£E
ventures 5,457 2,693
Profit before taxation B %5 A1l 4 ) 8 29,964 185,963
Income tax expense Fristi X 10 (9,516) (23,366)
Profit for the year F N % A 20,448 162,597
Other comprehensive Hiz2m (%) K=
(expense) income
Items that may be HiEAgeE 7 EE
reclassified subsequently to Bam 2 HA -
profit or loss:
Exchange difference arising MEBINETSFTE
on translation of foreign ZEH ZHR
operations (951) 8,321
Change in fair value of AP EcHEEY
available-for-sale financial NEEED
assets 764 4,747
Other comprehensive FREMZ2AE(AR)
(expense) income for the g
year (187) 13,068
Total comprehensive income  FRZE U E5E
for the year 20,261 175,665
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47



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GeEEkEMEZHEIRER

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

48

2014 2013
—E-MF —T—=
Notes HK$’°000 HK$’000
Mt FHET FET
Profit (loss) for the year AT AT EIEFERRF
attributable to: (E18) -
Owners of the Company ZIN/NEIEZ RN 20,605 162,597
Non-controlling interests FEVERR = (157) —
20,448 162,597
Total comprehensive income AN ATEEEZEY
(expense) attributable to: (FAX)4E% -
Owners of the Company ZiN/NEIEZZ =N 20,483 175,665
Non-controlling interests FEIERR = (222) —
20,261 175,665
Earnings per share BRAT
Basic B9\ 72 3.61 HK cents #fli 28.50 HK cents il
Diluted s 72 3.61 HK cents #fli 28.50 HK cents il

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e AR &
At 31st March, 2014
R-FE-MFE=A=+—H

Non-current assets

Property, plant and
equipment

Deposits for acquisition
of property, plant and
equipment

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures

Available-for-sale financial
assets

Deferred tax assets

Property rental deposits

Current assets
Inventories
Trade and other receivables
Taxation recoverable
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Taxation payable
Bank loans

Net current assets

Total assets less current
liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Bank loans
Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets

FERBEE
ER ) 3 Y8
&
WEEx -
ez MR
rE
B nm 2 En
/\.L./‘\ TZ*E
Tﬁﬁ BMEE

ELERAEE
MEBRTRE

RBEE
30

B 5 K E At Y AR 5K

AR @ 7538
RITHEBRMES

mMEAE

B 5 N H b A R K

AL 2]
RITER

MEEEFE

BEREBERABDEE

FERBE R
RITER
EERIEE

BERE

Notes

Hiat

13

15
16

17

21

21
22

2014 2013

— & —F—=
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET TET
280,179 292,244
530 238
35,969 37,965
145,541 95,067
14,779 14,015
807 1,387
36,925 30,509
514,730 471,425
1,787,924 2,060,287
123,470 167,923
7,884 9,236
425,099 373,221
2,344,377 2,610,667
145,171 159,251
2,640 6,964
288,924 393,451
436,735 559,666
1,907,642 2,051,001
2,422,372 2,522,426
202,500 292,500
1,857 1,976
204,357 294,476
2,218,015 2,227,950
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

maEMBARRER
At 31st March, 2014
R-FE-HF=F=+—H

2014 2013
—E-mF —F—=
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
ogz3 F#ET FET
Capital and reserves BEARKHE

Share capital g A 23 57,061 57,061
Reserves & 2,159,401 2,170,889

Equity attributable to owners AR B#H A AE(EHEZS
of the Company 2,216,462 2,227,950
Non-controlling interests FEEE A A o 1,553 —
Total equity REm AT 2,218,015 2,227,950

The consolidated financial statements on pages 47 to 143

HENFEATEEF 143 B 2R M BERRL

were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of ZBEFE@WR _ZT—MNF XA ‘f’TLEITH:/E&T4

Directors on 19th June, 2014 and are signed on its behalf

by:
Yeung Ming Biu
=R
CHAIRMAN
FE
RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

RTE . Wi MIEFKARE

Yeung Him Kit, Dennis
BT
DEPUTY CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
G T EREFRIETE



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEEREEHR

For the year ended 31st March, 2014

BE—FE-—-WE=F=+—HIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KARAARE
Share  Capital Asset Non-
Share ~ Share  option redemption  Capital revaluation  Special Translation ~Retained Dividend controlling
capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits  reserve Total interests Total
ha  RfEE BRERE SARERE E4RE EEEMER GHRE AERE REE REER fit FERES &it
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000
AT T fEr TEr T fEn TEr TEr fEr TRt TEn TR TR
(Note (a))
(Hin)
At 1t Aprl, 2012 RZE2-—£MA-A 57,061 64939 83554 42 = 4,587 5180  733%6 1,290,158 28631 2092228 - 209228
Exchange diffrence arising on BEBIERAEL,
translaton of oreign operations EiZE - - - - - - -8 - - 8 -8
Change in fair valug of avalable-for-sale T HESHEAE
financial assets 1FERY - - - - -4 - - - - 4w - 4w
Profit for the year Epigil = = = = = = = - 162597 - 162597 - 162597
Total comprehensive income for ERPEMALE
the year - - = = = 4747 = 8321 162,507 - 175660 - 175,665
2012 final ividend paid BRE-E-—ERERE = = - - - - - - -85 (853 )
2018 interm cividend paid BRE-Z-—EhdRs = - - - - - - - (11419 - (1141 - (11412
2013 fina dividend proposed RE_E-=EfHRE - - - - - - - - (883) 2853 = = =
At 31st March, 2013 WE-ZF=f=1-H 57,061 549,396 83554 4% - 9,334 5180 81667 1412812 28531 2227950 - 22790
Exchange difference arising on BN HNEL,
translation of foreign operations Ei 28 - - - - - - - (886) - - (836) (65) (951)
Exchange difference released upon R E-RRERTR
deemed disposal of an associate BRENZE = - - - - - - % 2%) - - - -
Change i fai value of avalable-forsale A HESREE Y
fianciel assets ATEEY = - - - - 764 - - - - 764 - 764
Proft (lss) for the year EnEtl(&E) = - - - - - - - 20605 - 060 (157) 20448
Total comprehensive income (expense) ~ ERZEUE(HR) 4%
for the year - - - - - — ) 250 - N R 0%
Acquisition of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - - 2,615 2,615
Deemed acquisition of additional
interests in a subsidiary (note (b)) - - - - 840 - - - - - 840 (840) -
2013 fnl dividend peid BRE-E-cERERE - - - - = = = = ) -85
2014 interm diicend paid BRE-E-RERERE - - - - = = = - U ) - U
2014 final ividend proposed RE-5-DERERE - - - - - - - - (146 146 - = =
At 31st March, 2014 RE-ME=A=1-R 57,061 549396 83,954 42 840 10,098 5180 80796 1427686 1426 2216462 1,053 2,218,015

—Z — g F F 3, Annual Report 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

Notes:

(a)

The special reserve of the Group comprises the difference between
the nominal amount of the share capital issued by the Company and
the nominal amount of the issued share capital and special reserves
of those companies which were acquired by the Group pursuant to a
group reorganisation in 1993. The special reserves of these acquired
subsidiaries represent the credit arising on reduction of their paid up
share capital under the group reorganisation.

Subsequent to Li Loong (as defined in note 15) becoming a
subsidiary of the Company in May 2013 (see note 24), in September
2013, the Group further subscribed 6,000,000 shares of Li
Loong for a cash consideration of NT$60,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$15,698,000). The Group’s equity interest in Li Loong increased
from 90% to 96%. This is accounted for as a deemed acquisition of
additional interests in a subsidiary.

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

g

AEBE 2 FHFERBARAREHTRARE
EARBRBE-NN=FETEEBEMKE
ZRABEBETRAREZZRMAKREARZ
Fr Bl o 2 BT IREBITE R R 2 Rl e
RBEEEM - HIRZEFATEERKANE
H R o

RAOE(EERWE15)E_E—=FHAKAE
AARIZHWBARI(EKFE24)%8  R=T—=
FNA - ANEBEE— PR 6,000,000 8% 118
Bfn - BERE A A% 60,000,000t (HE
715,698,000 7T ) - NEE R HEEZ IRIER
90% IEANZE 96% © I UREE 2 ABRTIVERR (EUREE
—RIM B AR 2 BEIMERS ©



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

~ .~ — B
mABEERER
For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—FE-—-WE=F=+—HIFE

Operating activities REHET
Profit before taxation B 50 A & A
Adjustments for: FHELATIER -
Depreciation of property, M - e Rk
plant and equipment REITE
Gain on disposal of HEHTEE SR
available-for-sale financial BE W=
assets
Impairment loss recognised M EERREER
in respect of goodwil
Interest expense FERX
Interest income FEWA
Loss (gain) on disposal HEMHE - SR
of property, plant and B2 e ()
equipment
Share of results of iyl /NClvd
associates E
Share of results of joint BlEEERAZ
ventures E
Operating cash flows before HBESEHAZ
movements in working KEBHERE
capital
Decrease (increase) in property ¥ LIRS R
rental deposits ($#n)
Decrease (increase) in HFER A ()
inventories
Decrease in trade and other B 5 N H b & B BR 5K
receivables Ve
Decrease in trade and other B 5 RHMEMNRK
payables DR
Cash from operations KEEBFEX RS
Income taxes paid in AT b & 2+ 2 Fr 5 At
Hong Kong BB
Other jurisdictions HmE#E R
Withholding tax on dividend ENREBAZ
income paid TESFR
Net cash from operating REXBMEEXZ
activities IR ® FRE

2014 2013
—2-mE —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
29,964 185,963
46,378 39,452
(197) =
1,623 —
22,407 31,269
(1,640) (1,626)
1,480 (76,307)
257 (677)
(5,457) (2,693)
94,815 175,381
8,675 (16,547)
273,175 (47,714)
31,916 56,657
(7,646) (20,476)
400,935 147,301
(5,703) (40,726)
(6,384) (14,028)
— (770)
388,848 91,777

—Z — M F F 3 Annual Report 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

=IAN L=
GeBHERER
For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

Investing activities
Interest received
Proceeds from disposal
of property, plant and
equipment
Proceeds from disposal of
available-for-sale financial

assets

Acquisition of a subsidiary

Advance to a joint venture

Purchase of property, plant
and equipment

Deposits paid for acquisition
of property, plant and
equipment

Net cash used in investing

activities

Financing activities
New bank loans raised
Repayment of bank loans
Dividends paid
Interest paid

Net cash (used in) from
financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash

equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of year
Effect of foreign exchange rate

changes

Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of year, represented
by bank balances and cash

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

HEWR - Mz

HEAHIESHMEE

YR — R B 2
A EARBHR
WEME  BAR
WA - BB R
BEZEMNES

BERBGEZ

FEIRITE R
BERITER

BMEEB (IR MELEZ

AehkFRASEB 2

FUZRER
FRELEAR
e R B g

FRZ\|EMFRRE
HE - ARITHERR

Note
Hiaz

2014 2013
—E-{F —ZT—=

HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
1,640 1,626
239 86,815

197 —

13 —
(45,000) (57,571)
(40,502) (62,845)
(530) (238)
(83,943) (32,213)
487,450 2,171,877
(683,564) (1,995,707)
(32,811) (39,943)
(24,241) (30,180)
(253,166) 106,047
51,739 165,611
373,221 206,605
139 1,005
425,099 373,221




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e PR R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

1. GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and acts as
an investment holding company as well as engaged in
watch trading. The shares of the Company are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The address of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are detailed
in the corporate information section of the annual
report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars which is also the functional currency
of the Company.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
new and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009 —
2011 cycle
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements, joint
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 arrangements and disclosure of interests

in other entities: Transition guidance

HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements
HKFRS 11 Joint arrangements

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities
HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement

HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011) Employee benefits
HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) Separate financial statements

HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011) Investments in associates and joint ventures

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income
HK(IFRIC*) — INT 20 Stripping costs in the production phase of a

surface mine

IFRIC represents the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee.

—REH

ARRB] BN A FEZMKL 2 EFRR
BRARE - JHREEE RG> WS
EBRES - ARABRMHNEBBAR
ZRERAB([EBRA]) £ - AR
&ﬂ%#ﬂ#%ﬁéﬁiﬁ**%iﬂz!ﬁziﬂwﬁ
pil FNFEHRZRRIER—H

HAEMBRERIIABITZES - BITIR

RARBZNEEE
BRI REETBRBNBR
HER((EBYHHREER )

WAREE  ANEBCRBATHES
St g ((EESFA NS ) RMA
ZHE MRIER] BB M SR E £ o

BEMBREE BEMBREEN_ZTN
(B3TA) FR-T——FHEy
EEKE
BAM RS ER BE - HESREER
FTHRETR) tRERE
BB KRS ER GAMBRE  KRAZHR
F10% B5EYE BREEMEB ER:
REENEHER  BEMED
BANTHRE LR
F12%R(BITX)
BANBRE &S GAVERR
£10%
BAN RS ES HREZH
E115
BEMBREES REEMER  Ea
E125
%%M%ﬁ%ﬁw AFEE
135
BECHENZ19% [EEEF
(F—g__ifx HT)
EAGERNEE BUMBREX
(RZB——FE3)
EAQHENE 28 REENARAEARYZ
(RZB——F§:]) KE
BECHENE1S E4ZEWEEB IR
(BFTA)
E (IFRICY) BRESEERR YL
- REE20% FIBRA R

IFRICHEBIEMBRERBZR S
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BRZ—E—WE=A=—+—HIFFEZ

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Except as described below, the application of the new
and revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no
material impact on the Group’s financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years and/or on
the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.

New and revised standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first
time the package of five standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures
comprising HKFRS 10 “Consolidated financial
statements”, HKFRS 11 “Joint arrangements”, HKFRS
12 “Disclosure of interests in other entities”, HKAS 27
(as revised in 2011) “Separate financial statements”
and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011) “Investments in
associates and joint ventures”, together with the
amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12
regarding transitional guidance.

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) is not applicable to
the Group as it deals only with separate financial
statements.

The impact of the application of these standards is set
out below.

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

2.

FER#R] KRBT BB BR
HEA( BB BHREER D)
(%)

BRI XAt &SN - RAFEERAHE]
KRBT R BN B E R EH A
SERAFENATFEZMBRE
BRI B/ %S e MBS Rk Pt
CHRBERENEATE -

FRHAERE - HEZH - BERQH
R B2 #r R RAREET A

RAFE  AEBCEXREARAERA

MisAMRE « ARAZHE - BEARAR
HE2RR  REEBH RS

FI0RFAMBRER ] BAEUHK
BEERB R ERZH ] FE
EmEENFE12RFELMER
ZHE | BREFERFE27HRN
“E-—FEINDIBILBBERR IR
BB G EANE28HR (N8 ——F
BEIIMBERARRAERRZR
Bl ERBAVHHREERF0
B BEAMBBRELENENRLE
BB HmEERE 1257 BREE M
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE _FE—F=A=1—HIFFEF

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 10

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27
“Consolidated and separate financial statements” that
deal with consolidated financial statements and HK(SIC)
— INT 12 “Consolidation — special purpose entities”.
HKFRS 10 changes the definition of control such that
an investor has control over an investee when (a) it
has power over the investee, (b) it is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the investee and (c) has the ability to use its power
to affect its returns. All three of these criteria must be
met for an investor to have control over an investee.
Previously, control was defined as the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from its activities. Additional guidance
has been included in HKFRS 10 to explain when an
investor has control over an investee. Some guidance
included in HKFRS 10 that deals with whether or not an
investor that owns less than 50% of the voting rights in
an investee has control over the investee is relevant to
the Group.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 10, the Group
has changed its accounting policy with respect to
determining whether it has control over an investee.
The adoption does not change any of the control
conclusions reached by the Group in respect of its
involvement with other entities as at 1st April, 2013.

2.

FE R #TR] R RIS BRI B ],
HEA( BB BREER D)
(%)

EREBUMBREEANEI10R 2
@

BAMBREENFI0RRKER
SR ERAE 27 R4R A RBILM KR
RIBESAMBHRERRLREE(ER
2EBZ8e) - BEF12R[FAK
B — BREWERIZHD - BEY
BHRELEBEI0FEEEGIEZTE
& URERES  QYHERESTHE
BREN b)H2EBRETAEF
PoRAZERBRKXZEEF Mo
ENEREHRRE T CENTER
E3 - MIZREERERRET 2
B - WEERBRINE T 2 EHIE
WARE M =BG - EHERBE
EEREREEFEB 2 MBEREER
RAREXBHERFH D - FETH
RELEUFE10REAAREINES]
NRBREEREMRERRIRET Z
ZHIHE - BAMHHREZERF 105
PSR ERARIRET cBREELR
50% ZIREEREBEBWIRE T 212
w2 BRI EAKREBRE

HRERAE LY B HREERFE0
% AEECHEBEEERTERRK
BHZEHEEEESBR « %K
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A Rk M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BRZ—E—WE=A=—+—HIFFEZ

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 “Interests in joint
ventures”, and the guidance contained in a related
interpretation, HK(SIC) — INT 13 “Jointly controlled
entities — Non-monetary contributions by venturers”,
has been incorporated in HKAS 28 (as revised in
2011). HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint arrangement
of which two or more parties have joint control should
be classified and accounted for. Under HKFRS 11,
there are only two types of joint arrangements — joint
operations and joint ventures. The classification of joint
arrangements under HKFRS 11 is determined based
on the rights and obligations of parties to the joint
arrangements by considering the structure, the legal
form of the arrangements, the contractual terms agreed
by the parties to the arrangement, and, when relevant,
other facts and circumstances. A joint operation is a
joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement (i.e. joint operators) have
rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities,
relating to the arrangement. A joint venture is a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control
of the arrangement (i.e. joint venturers) have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement. Previously, HKAS
31 contemplated three types of joint arrangements —
jointly controlled entities, jointly controlled operations
and jointly controlled assets. The classification of joint
arrangements under HKAS 31 was primarily determined
based on the legal form of the arrangement (e.g. a joint
arrangement that was established through a separate
entity was accounted for as a jointly controlled entity).

RAEKITEBEFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A SRR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11 (Continued)

The initial and subsequent accounting of joint ventures
and joint operations is different. Investments in joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method
(proportionate consolidation is no longer allowed).
Investments in joint operations are accounted for
such that each joint operator recognises its assets
(including its share of any assets jointly held), its
liabilities (including its share of any liabilities incurred
jointly), its revenue (including its share of revenue from
the sale of the output by the joint operation) and its
expenses (including its share of any expenses incurred
jointly). Each joint operator accounts for the assets and
liabilities, as well as revenues and expenses, relating to
its interest in the joint operation in accordance with the
applicable standards.

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 11, the
Group has re-evaluated its involvement in its joint
arrangements. The Group has reclassified the
investment from jointly controlled entity to joint venture.
The investment continues to be accounted for using
equity method and therefore this reclassification does
not have any material impact on the financial position
and the financial result of the Group.

Impact of the application of HKFRS 12

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is
applicable to entities that have interests in subsidiaries,
joint arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated
structured entities. In general, the application of HKFRS
12 has resulted in more extensive disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements (see notes 15 and 16
for details).

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A Rk M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BRZ—E—WE=A=—+—HIFFEZ

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 13 “Fair value measurement”

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time
in the current year. HKFRS 13 establishes a single
source of guidance for, and disclosures about, fair
value measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is
broad: the fair value measurement requirements of
HKFRS 13 apply to both financial instrument items
and non-financial instrument items for which other
HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements
and disclosures about fair value measurements,
except for share-based payment transactions that are
within the scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment”,
leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS
17 “Leases”, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value (e.g.
net realisable value for the purposes of measuring
inventories or value in use for impairment assessment
puUrposes).

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the
price that would be received to sell an asset (or paid
to transfer a liability, in the case of determining the
fair value of a liability) in an orderly transaction in
the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions.
Fair value under HKFRS 13 is an exit price regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or estimated
using another valuation technique. Also, HKFRS 13
includes extensive disclosure requirements.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 13, the Group has applied the new fair
value measurement and disclosure requirements
prospectively. Disclosures of fair value information are
set out in note 32.

RAEKITEBEFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

2.

FER#R] KRBT BB BR
HEA( BB BHREER D)
(%)

ERYBHEERE 135 A FET

B

RAFE  AEEHERXEABEWE
WEEDNE13R - BEMBKHREE
AF13RELEMAFEFERE
HBERAFEFERECE 13X
R BB RELNFI3R 2 &
BEZ: REEYHREELE 25
[ AR £ 7% EE B 2 A 5K J 88 B 9 LA B £
REVRZNFR S - B GTERSE
175 HE [ HERNEERS - AR E
NPFEAEETHUEELIFAFE
ZABE(WHAEFERMZ A ER
FEIFBENEBENZEREER)
Sh - BAEMBHRELEMNEIBRZA
FEMAERETERREMEEMBR
HEBRESERF AP EFERIKE
NFEFEZERITEER NI TR
THIEA -

FEEMBHRELEMNFISRBEEL
DNFHERERERBEM SN TR
ERHETZ(EHEAN)MBEAK
FREHEEERGHIM BEHE
EEERSNZER - REFBRM
BmEERNE135E - Tz ERE
SEERABRAEAS —BMEETE
fEHfhEr R FERFRE - 1tid -
EEVBHRELEREISREFARERZ
ZHRBENL -

R IR B W LRI 135258
B - AEEE AR AE AL
BHATENBRRBER - AT(E
ER 2 REBHH G2 -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A SRR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentation of items of
other comprehensive income”

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS 1
“Presentation of items of other comprehensive income”.
Upon the adoption of the amendments to HKAS 1,
the Group’s “statement of comprehensive income” is
renamed as the “statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income”. The amendments to HKAS
1 retain the option to present profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in either a single statement or in
two separate but consecutive statements. Furthermore,
the amendments to HKAS 1 require additional
disclosures to be made in the other comprehensive
income section such that items of other comprehensive
income are grouped into two categories: (a) items that
will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss when specific conditions are met. Income
tax on items of other comprehensive income is required
to be allocated on the same basis — the amendments
do not change the option to present items of other
comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax.
The amendments have been applied retrospectively,
and hence the presentation of items of other
comprehensive income has been modified to reflect the
changes. Other than the above mentioned presentation
changes, the application of the amendments to HKAS
1 does not result in any impact on profit or loss, other
comprehensive income and total comprehensive
income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R AR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
HBE—_F—mF=H=4+—HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKFRS 11

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38
Amendments to HKAS 19
Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7
Amendments to HKAS 32
Amendments to HKAS 36

Amendments to HKAS 39

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 14

HK(FRIC) — INT 21

Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2010 — 2012 cycle’

Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2011 — 2013 cycle’

Investment entities’

Accounting for acquisition of
interests in joint operations®

Clarification of acceptable
methods of depreciation and
amortisation®

Defined benefit plans: Employee
contributions®

Mandatory effective date of
HKFRS 9 and transition
disclosures®

Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities'

Recoverable amount disclosures
for non-financial assets’

Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge
accounting’

Financial instruments®

Regulatory deferral accounts®

Levies'
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2014.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July,
2014,

Available for application — the mandatory effective date will
be determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are
finalised.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July,
2014, with limited exceptions.

Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning
on or after 1st January, 2016.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January,
2016.

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in
2010 to include the requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include
the new requirements for hedge accounting.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A Rk M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BRZ—E—WE=A=—+—HIFFEZ

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

All recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement” are subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held within
a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured
at their fair values at the end of subsequent
reporting periods. In addition, under HKFRS
9, entities may make an irrevocable election to
present subseqguent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading) in
other comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.

With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability
that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of
that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects
of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes
in fair value of financial liabilities attributable to
changes in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change
in the fair value of the financial liability designated
as fair value through profit or loss was presented
in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE _FE—F=A=1—HIFFEF

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued)

The new general hedge accounting requirements
retain the three types of hedge accounting. However,
greater flexibility has been introduced to the types of
transactions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
broadening the types of instruments that qualify for
hedging instruments and the types of risk components
of non-financial items that are eligible for hedge
accounting. In addition, the effectiveness test has
been overhauled and replaced with the principle of an
“economic relationship”. Retrospective assessment
of hedge effectiveness is also no longer required.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s
risk management activities have also been introduced.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 9 will not have significant impact
on the amounts reported in respect of the Group’s
financial assets and financial liabilities based on the
Group’s financial instruments reported at the end of the
reporting period.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised HKFRSs will
have no material effect on the consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A Rk M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BRZ—E—WE=A=—+—HIFFEZ

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values
at the end of the reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within
the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value in use
in HKAS 36.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A SRR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to
the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control
is achieved when the Company:

o has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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RbsE SR

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BRZ—E—WE=A=—+—HIFFEZ

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as
equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners
of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A SRR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which
is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss
as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value, except that:

° deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 “Income taxes” and HKAS 19 “Employee
benefits” respectively;

° liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree or
share-based payment arrangements of the Group
entered into to replace share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree are measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment”
at the acquisition date (see the accounting policy
below); and

° assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as
held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-
current assets held for sale and discontinued
operations” are measured in accordance with that
standard.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A Rk M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BRZ—E—WE=A=—+—HIFFEZ

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or
loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of
liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value
or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made
on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of
non-controlling interests are measured at their fair value
or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another
HKFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement,
the contingent consideration is measured at its
acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the
consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration that qualify as measurement period
adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with the
corresponding adjustments made against goodwill.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments
that arise from additional information obtained during
the “measurement period” (which cannot exceed
one year from the acquisition date) about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

RAEKITEBEFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

3.

TESTBER#A)

EBEOH(E)

BB AR 2 (B - WUEE S (A
R e BB RERE
Z WU () 2 AT ELRM
8 P U 2 R BRI & B M PR 2
BERKER ZFEZEZRETE - H
(EEFHER)FAWE 2 /BRI EE
KFEEZ AEREER 2 FRBLY
Pregas < 18 - BT EAHER
oz e BRWE T BERB RN
FHER(INE) 2 R FEAM B

o R BmP RER A= E KRB K
EO

EREMAERER ANBRER TH
REAZEPINIEEREEREZH
R Al M TR A FEBIRIFER
s AR R DT 2 Al Rl B BEFHE
ZEHERTHELLAE -FTEEEL
EBRDEERR 5 RER - AtiRE
Z IR Ty iR H R R 3 (e i
AR —HAREVHRELEAIEE
ZEENE o

HARBREGEHTERIKER
RAARRBLRFELEZEEKAE
AIKARERERNKBEB ZAF
Bt 8 UFFAREHAHER 2K
BZz—H#n - FEER A EHREF
BIZIRRELFEEDE TEPHA
. HEABRREHERE - T EHH
ABRABNGHEMNE (TR EBEBE W
BHHEF —F)RGSEERKER
HEFECSERBRZBINENE
2R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair
value of the contingent consideration that do not
qualify as measurement period adjustments depends
on how the contingent consideration is classified.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity
is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and
its subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as
an asset or a liability is remeasured at subsequent
reporting dates in accordance with HKAS 39, or HKAS
37 “Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent
assets”, as appropriate, with the corresponding gain or
loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages,
the Group’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition
date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains control), and
the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit
or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree
prior to the acquisition date that have previously
been recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment
would be appropriate if that interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted
during the measurement period (see above), and
additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to
reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that,
if known, would have affected the amounts recognised
at that date.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may
be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that reporting period.
If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the
other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly
in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill is included in
the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the
acquisition of associates and joint ventures is described
below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and
joint ventures are incorporated in the consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. The financial statements of associates and
joint ventures used for equity accounting purposes are
prepared using uniform accounting policies as those
of the Group for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances. Under the equity method, an investment
in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate or joint venture. When the
Group’s share of losses of an associate or joint venture
exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate or joint
venture (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses
are recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost
of the investment over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Group’s investment in an
associate or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill)
is tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36
“Impairment of assets” as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair
value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount.
Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of
the investment subsequently increases.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method
from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate or a joint venture, or when the investment (or
a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale. When
the Group retains an interest in the former associate
or joint venture and the retained interest is a financial
asset, the Group measures the retained interest at
fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as
its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with
HKAS 39. The difference between the carrying amount
of the associate or joint venture at the date the equity
method was discontinued, and the fair value of any
retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a
part interest in the associate or joint venture is included
in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of
the associate or joint venture. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate or
joint venture on the same basis as would be required
if that associate or joint venture had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain
or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income by that associate or joint venture would be
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies
the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a
reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when
an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or an investment in a joint venture
becomes an investment in an associate. There is no
remeasurement to fair value upon such changes in
ownership interests.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an
associate or a joint venture but the Group continues
to use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to
profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had
previously been recognised in other comprehensive
income relating to that reduction in ownership interest
if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss
on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate
or a joint venture of the Group (such as a sale or
contribution of assets), profits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associate or joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate or joint venture that are not related to the
Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Watch repair service income is recognised when
services are provided.

Show window rental income is recognised in profit

or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant rental agreement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A SRR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the Group’s rights to receive payment have been
established.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold
land and buildings held for use in the production or
supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose
of lease classification. To the extent the allocation of
the lease payments can be made reliably, interest in
leasehold land that is accounted for as an operating
lease is presented as ‘prepaid lease payments’ in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is
amortised over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and building elements, the entire
lease is classified as a finance lease and accounted for
as property, plant and equipment.

The cost of leasehold land and buildings is depreciated
using the straight-line method over the shorter of the
period of the lease or over their estimated useful lives
of 20 years for those located in Mainland China (the
“PRC”) or 50 years for those located in Hong Kong.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipmen (Continued)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of other items of property, plant and equipment less
their residual values over their estimated useful lives,
using the reducing balance method, at the rate of 20%
per annum. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
the reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets with finite
useful lives to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss
is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a
reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a
straight-line basis. Contingent rentals are recognised
as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency, i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates, at the rates of exchange prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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3.

RAERTHE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) using exchange rate prevailing at the end of
the reporting period. Income and expenses items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the period,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs not attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
taxation’ as reported in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
arrangement, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments and interests are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.
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3.

RAERTHE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for business combination.

Inventories

Inventories, which are finished goods held for sale, are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated on a specific identification basis. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling price
for inventories less costs necessary to make the sale.

[E & R 2 8 Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of
two categories, including loans and receivables and
available-for-sale financial assets. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including amount
due from a joint venture, trade and other receivables
and bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period. Changes in fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in asset revaluation reserve, until the
financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the asset revaluation reserve
is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s right to
receive the dividends is established.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of the reporting period. Financial
assets are considered to be impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it is becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the credit period granted, observable changes
in national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.
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3.

RAERTHE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables,
where the carrying amount is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. When a trade or other receivable is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered
to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss in the period in which the
impairment takes place.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed through profit or
loss in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in asset
revaluation reserve.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables
and bank loans are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received,
net of direct issue costs.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms of a
debt instrument.

A financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and
not designated as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group measures the financial guarantee contract
at the higher of: (i) the amount of obligation under the
contract, as determined in accordance with HKAS
37 “Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent
assets”; and (i) the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
in accordance with the revenue recognition policy.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition (Continued)

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes, including Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
and the employee’s pension scheme of the respective
municipal governments in various places in the PRC
where the Group operates, are charged as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them
to the contributions.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted at
the grant date is recognised as an expense in full at
the grant date when the share options granted vest
immediately with a corresponding increase in equity
(share option reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in the share option
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited after the vesting date or
are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(Continued)

Share options granted to consultants

Share options issued in exchange for goods or
services are measured at the fair values of the goods
or services received, unless that fair value cannot be
reliably measured, in which case the goods or services
received are measured by reference to the fair value of
the share options granted. The fair values of the goods
or services received are recognised as expenses,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share option
reserve), when the Group obtains the goods or when
the counterparties render services, unless the goods or
services qualify for recognition as assets.

KEY SOURCE OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following is the key assumption concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated. The value
in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating units and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. Where the actual cash
flows are less than expected, a material impairment
loss may arise. As at 31st March, 2014, the carrying
amount of goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary
is nil (2013: nil), net of accumulated impairment loss
of HK$1,623,000 (2013: nil). Details of the recoverable
amount calculation are disclosed in note 14.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
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5.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s operation is principally sales of watches.
The Group’s turnover represents consideration received
or receivable from sales of watches.

The Group has two operating segments, which are
analysed based on geographical markets of the goods
sold, being (a) Hong Kong, and (b) Taiwan, Macau
and the PRC, which is also the basis of organisation
of the Group for managing the business operations.
The Group determines its operating segments based
on the internal reports reviewed by the chief operating
decision maker, being the Managing Director of the
Group, that are used to allocate resources and assess
performance. No operating segments identified by the
chief operating decision maker have been aggregated
in arriving at the reportable segments of the Group.

The following is an analysis of the Group’s segment
revenue and results by operating segments.
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Segment revenue Segment profit

Al G 2R
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F —E—-F —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ET FET F#ET FET
Hong Kong B55 2,365,929 2,553,928 80,885 222,959
Taiwan, Macau and & & - BP9 &
the PRC s 1,110,584 1,178,997 (11,732) 24,800
3,476,513 3,732,925 69,153 247,759
Unallocated other &7 B E AU A
income 1,300 3,393
Unallocated FVaN NG
corporate
expenses (23,282) (37,290)
Finance costs BlE B AN (22,407) (31,269)
Share of results of FE{GEEE N FE]Z
associates B0 (257) 677
Share of results of [E{5&Z RN F]Z
joint ventures E5 5,457 2,693
Profit before BR A5 AT A
taxation 29,964 185,963
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BE-FT—WF=FA=+—HIFFEF
5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) TEPER (&)

The accounting policies used to determine segment
revenue and results are the same as the accounting
policies adopted in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements described in note 3. Segment
profit represents the profit earned by each segment
without allocation of finance costs, share of results
of associates and joint ventures and unallocated
other income and expenses. Unallocated expenses
include auditor’s remuneration, directors’ emoluments,
exchange loss, impairment loss recognised in respect
of goodwill and operating expenses of inactive
companies. This is the measure reported to the
Managing Director of the Group for the purposes of
resources allocation and performance assessment.

The Group has no customer who contributed over 10%
of the total revenue of the Group for any of the two
years ended 31st March, 2014.

All segment revenue is generated from external
customers for both years.

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and
liabilities by operating segments.

BE DRl R RAEPTA 2 5T HCR
HESMAARE 2 A MIEHRE
R gt BERER - 2 8RR E
ANEBERN - BIEBERR A
BRAZEERADREMK ST 215
MT B DRI EHN o ROBLF X
BERZSMINE EFFHFT  ELE
B pREmRziEsEER RS
ERAZEEMX - WHRAEEE
SREENERDERRAFNEEL
wEZHAEDA -

AEBYEBZFRASEBEE_F
—OFE=A=+—BI-EFRREFE
Z W BEER10% A 2B/ -

PR E 7 JE 2 T 9 BRI &35 3R 8 SR
BF o

L‘/{T%$EIT*%

\\\\\\

BOMENDCEE

Segment assets Segment liabilities

PEEE DEPEME
2014 2013 2014 2013
TE-NF ke TE-NF -t
HK$’°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Hong Kong BB 1,267,683 1,478,959 90,078 111,129
Taiwan, Macau and &/ - BP9 &
the PRC s 960,491 1,071,173 54,580 47,425
Segment total o et 2,228,174 2,550,132 144,658 158,554
Unallocated ROE 630,933 531,960 496,434 695,588
Group’s total NEBEER 2,859,107 3,082,092 641,092 854,142
The segment assets by location of assets are the same REEFEME D 2 »HEERZT
as by location of markets of the goods sold. EEmmscuBESEHERER -

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

5.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance
and allocating resources between segments:

all assets are allocated to operating segments
other than interests in associates and joint
ventures, available-for-sale financial assets,
deferred tax assets, amount due from a joint
venture, taxation recoverable as well as assets of
the headquarters and bank balances and cash;
and

all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
other than taxation payable, deferred tax liabilities
and bank loans as well as other payables of
the headquarters. Bank loans are classified as
unallocated corporate liabilities because they are
managed centrally by the treasury function of the
Group.

Other segment information

Amounts included in the measure of segment results or
segment assets:

Loss (gain) on disposal

DEERE)

— BBHEARRAEANZMES
TR E S WAE - BERBE
B mRAEATNE MR
BUR - A A R A
BERSI  FEAELHRE
EEEHH R

— BREMHE - RERESEGMR

TTER - ARz E b e Bk
I IBEREADEERZEE
DEB e HRNIRITEFBAKEZ

BEEEPFIERER MOBRRKR
DERRBRE -

Ht o BE R
AENHEEXDMEEMBRZE

B

Increase (decrease) in

Additions of property, of property, plant  Impairment loss recognised  non-current property

plant and equipment Depreciation and equipment in respect of goodwill rental deposits

HEn%  #ER Fhanxis

FENR  BERRR i ] R ERLE) HEERILAERR FEEM(HD)
2013 2013 2013 2014 2013 2013
i St i St “3-cF Sl CF-cE 3-zE
HKS'000 HK$ 000 HKS'000 WRCIEXVIINM  HKS'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
Hong Kong Bk 13,063 36,518 16,833 14209 183 (76,917) - - 1374 (3,263)

Tawen, Macauand 48+ B R

the PRC T 2510 37,831 29,331 24,975 697 610 - - (958) (5,002)
Segment tota PR o) 35,573 74,349 46,164 39,184 1,480 (76,307) - - 6,416 (8,269)
Unallocated #k - - 214 28 - - 1,623 - - =
Group's total KEEE 35,573 74,349 46,378 39,452 1,480 (76,307) 1,628 - 6,416 (8,269)

T — 4 fF F 3K Annual Report 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR RME
For the year ended 31st March, 2014
AR —FE—NE=F=—+—HIFFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5.

Other segment information (Continued)

Information about the Group’s non-current assets
(excluding available-for-sale financial assets, deferred
tax assets, property rental deposits, amount due from
a joint venture and interests in associates and joint
ventures) by geographical location of the assets is
detailed below:

Hong Kong BB
Taiwan, Macau and the PRC a/E RPN

6. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES 6.
Exchange (loss) gain X (B8 ) s

Gain on disposal of available-for- HERHEESHEEZ
sale financial assets W g
(Loss) gain on disposal of HEME - HERFREZ

property, plant and equipment (E518) Wz
Impairment loss recognised in MEEERZRERRE
respect of goodwill
Interest income FEHA
Repairing service income HAE RIS
Show window rental income & & WA
Others HAh

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

D BR &R ()

HihpBER(E)
BREEMEE D 2 ASEERBE
ENTEEAHRHEEcHEE B
mﬁﬁé %%ﬁ%&é JEUR & &
NAIRBARRBEERTREE QT
R ) 2 ERIFEIINT ¢
Carrying amount of
non-current assets
FRBEEZRAEE
2014 2013
—2-mE —F—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FET
215,879 220,379
64,830 72,103
280,709 292,482
HA ~ Wz REE
2014 2013
—E-NEF —E—=F
HK$’°000 HK$’000
FET FET
(339) 1,767
197 —
(1,480) 76,307
(1,623) —
1,640 1,626
2,084 5,285
21,027 24,229
7,824 4,040
29,330 113,254




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e PR R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F—F=H=+—HIFEZE

7. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank borrowings:

Wholly repayable within five years BRAFALRE R

Not wholly repayable within five
years

8. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation has been
arrived at after charging:

Directors’ remuneration (note 9)

Other staff’s retirement benefits
scheme contributions

Other staff costs

Auditor’s remuneration
Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment
Operating lease rentals

in respect of rented premises

RITEEZHE -

BEARAFAZE
&

i

B B¢ A A1l 2 F0RR

ExMe(WizE9)
HMBE 2 RIRAEF
AHEIfER

H b B AR A

2B N &

ME - BEMREZ
e

EHEMEEMEL
REBEHES

7. MERK
2014 2013
—2-mF e
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
21,786 30,578
621 691
22,407 31,269
8. BR¥ANER
2014 2013
—E2-F —F—=
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
20,209 34,185
7,039 7,253
131,704 134,105
158,952 175,543
2,780 2,780
46,378 39,452
225,164 190,194
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
HBE—_F—mF=H=4+—HIFE

9.

DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine
(2013: nine) directors were as follows:

2014
“E-pE
Retirement  Performance-
Salaries benefits related
and other scheme incentive
Fees benefits ~ contributions bonus

Bk BHEW  RRER

Be  RERN  GEMR ERRA
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$000  HK$'000
fin fir fr fr

9.

EEREEZHE
ENSERNBR(ZE—=F: %)
BEEZAZHMERT ¢
213
Bk
Retirement  Performance-
Salaries benefits related
and other soheme incentive
Fees benefits ~ contributions bonus Total

wER  BiKEH  XBEE
hE ABEN  HEER AR it
AKSOD0  HKSO0  HKSODO  HKSOO  HKSOOO0
Tér  tEr  TET  TEr TER

(note) (note)
Wz )
Executve directors gz
Dr. Yeung Ming Biu i - 3424 459 338 4216 - 3311 459 2,667 6,503
M. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis 7864 - 3124 42 333 4480 - 3724 32 2,667 6,743
Wr. Fung Kwong Yiu BRALE - 3,431 335 33 4,009 - 3430 35 2,667 6,432
Madam Yeung Man Yee, ~ BiERL
Shirley - 97 108 333 1,238 - 197 108 2,667 3572
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain iy - 2348 29 334 292 - 2348 biA] 2,666 5297
. Chol Kok Yum BEYRLE - 2,111 200 334 2,115 - 2022 mn 2,666 5,158
Independent non-execuve  B3EH{TER
directors
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson~~ FAE ML 180 - - - 180 180 - = = 180
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy 2AERT 180 - - - 180 180 - - - 180
M. Choi Man Chau, Michagl 2 3UH5E4 180 - - - 180 180 - - - 180
540 15,835 1,834 2,000 20,209 540 16,898 1747 16,000 34,185

Note: The performance-related incentive bonus is determined as a
percentage of the profit for the year before bonus charge.

All the five highest paid employees of the Group were
executive directors of the Company. Details of their
emoluments are disclosed above.

Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis, is also the Chief Executive
of the Company and his emoluments disclosed above
include those for services rendered by him as the Chief
Executive.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the
Group to the five highest paid individuals (including
directors and employees) as an inducement to join
or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office. None of the directors has waived any
emoluments during the year.

RAEKITEBEFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Bt - RIDABRI R IEAL TR IR ACAL AT S
BHZFE—BALLMEE °

AEBRAUESHMERY SRR
HITES - WEZMESFBER EXH

?Eo

BITEESEE TR AN R R ZITIRAREL
EXFrRER e B R EERITR
RERE IR <2 -

FR - AEBEYERAUKSHMHA
T(EREZERER) XM EANE -
ERMAREBHMAKREBIL 2 5,
PkBER A E - FAMBESNEE
A< o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e PR R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F—F=H=+—HIFEZE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

X (ER)BHE

The charge (credit) comprises:

BAEFEH
BEFEEBERE

Hong Kong Profits Tax
Overprovision in prior years

H it AR 2 IR

Taxation in other jurisdictions

Underprovision in prior years BEFERETNR
Deferred taxation (note 22) BIERIB (A3t 22)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profits for both years.

Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax
(the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the
EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25%.

10. RSB

2014 2013
—2-mF —F-=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
9,459 18,098
(2,746) (2,725)
6,713 15,373
1,966 6,923
365 207
2,331 7,130
472 863
9,516 23,366

FRNGRIIBEMREFE 2 ATE
AR AR 16.5% 5t & °

£ 1t FAEE 2 BIA TS RAE A A
BRI (TR R £ -

RIB(PEDEMABRZENERMAE

L D) RCEEFBREAEREIEG) -
FEEB AR ZIHEAE25% °

—Z — M F F 3 Annual Report 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R AR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
HBE—_F—mF=H=4+—HIFE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 10.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the
profit per the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as follows:

Profit before taxation B A5 Bl 4 )

Tax at the applicable income tax RIBEEAFTSHE 16.5%

rate of 16.5% (2013: 16.5%) T —=%:16.5%)
FTE IR
Tax effect of share of results of  E{REFENAIZEE Y
associates MiS 2
Tax effect of share of results of EHAELRAIZEEY
joint ventures MG 2
Tax effect of expenses not TAHRAS BT E

deductible for tax purposes
Tax effect of income not taxable HB/ERHW A 2 Fifs S £
for tax purposes

Tax effect of tax losses not RIE RIS B8 2 7%
recognised o

Tax effect of utilisation of tax AR RERTBERZ
losses not previously recognised TSz 2

Effect of different tax rates of REMAEERZE 2
subsidiaries operating in other =Nl RN
jurisdictions ME 2B

Withholding tax on dividend R EW Az TEE
income

Overprovision in prior years BEFEHBEBRE

Others HAh

Tax charge for the year REFEERIBES H

98 R A &ITEBEABRAD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

FREBM(#)

AEERAX LA BRBEESBRR R
Htt2mWamR 2aMERmT

2014 2013
—E—-OF —FT—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
29,964 185,963
4,944 30,684

42 (112)

(900) (444)
3,765 4,218
(713) (13,215)
5,044 2,954
(210) (197)

(521) 824

- 770

(2,381) (2,518)
446 402

9,516 23,366




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F—F=H=+—HIFEZE

11. DIVIDENDS 1. RE

2014 2013
—2-pmE —T-=f
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT

Dividend recognised as FRAEERRDIRZKE :
distribution during the year:
Interim dividend for financial year 1%570,610,224 % (=&

ended 31st March, 2014 of 0.75 —=% : 570,610,224 %)
HK cents (financial year ended HECHE_T—MF
31st March, 2013: 2.0 HK cents) AT HLVEREE
per share on 570,610,224 (2013:  HfiR B &% 0.75 L
570,610,224) shares (HE-_Z—=%F=H
“+—HRUEMBEE :
2.0741) 4,280 11,412
Final dividend for financial year 570,610,224 (=%
ended 31st March, 2013 of 5.0 — 4% : 570,610,224 %)
HK cents (financial year ended HECZHE_T—=F
31st March, 2012: 5.0 HK cents) ZR=t—BLEMEFE
per share on 570,610,224 (2012: AR B EA% 5.0 Bl (3
570,610,224) shares E_T-—_F=A=+—
HIEBBEE : 5.0%8(0) 28,531 28,531
32,811 39,943
Dividend proposed after year end: FHERRIRE
Proposed final dividend for financial 570,610,224 % (=%
year ended 31st March, 2014 —=% :570,610,224 %)
of 0.25 HK cents (financial year AECHE_T—ME=
ended 31st March, 2013: 5.0 HK A=+—BHIEMBEEH#
cents) EARHREER0.25%
per share on 570,610,224 (2013: W(HE2=T—=F=A
570,610,224) shares =T -HUEMBEE :
5.0 1) 1,426 28,531
A final dividend of 0.25 HK cents (2013: 5.0 HK BEEDEBRERRESTR0.25%
cents) per share has been proposed by the directors WW(ZZE—=4F:5.081l) BAFK
and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the RREERRAFAE LHER - 7
forthcoming annual general meeting. A{ER °

—Z — g F F 3, Annual Report 2014



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
HBE—_F—mF=H=4+—HIFE

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE 12. BRER
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per AARBEARGERERNREER
share attributable to owners of the Company is based FITHIRBE A THBUERTE -

on the following data:

2014 2013
—E-mF —T—=
HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FET

Earnings ZF

Earnings for the purposes of basic 5t & &% & A & # 58 2
and diluted earnings per share ZBRA(EKREHEB A
(Profit for the year attributable to  JE{R AN EEF))

owners of the Company) 20,605 162,597
2013
—ET—=F
‘000
FiR
Number of shares ROEEB
Number of ordinary shares for the st E&REREF| 2
purpose of basic earnings per TEREAE
share 570,610 570,610
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary EE# 8L @R 2
shares -
— share options — WEpRE - —
Number of ordinary shares for the TE G E# ERF 2
purpose of diluted earnings per  ELi@EAZEH
share 570,610 570,610
The diluted earnings per share for both years has not MEFE < SREERF T EBIER
included the effect from the Company’s share options NRIBEREZXE  WHBERERE
because the exercise prices of the share options are ZITEESRARRRMD 2 M

higher than the average market price of the shares of B
the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE _FE—F=A=1—HIFFEF

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. Y% - HEERKRE

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
land and and Motor
buildings equipment vehicles Total
HE G- EE
T REF R#EE AE At
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
COST AR
At 1st April, 2012 NRZE——-FWA—H 207,059 190,801 4,190 402,050
Exchange adjustment [E i 7§ %& 320 1,033 - 1,353
Additions NE — 74,349 — 74,349
Disposals & (11,801) (16,997) — (28,798)
At 31st March, 2013 WZZE—=%=HA=1+—H 195,578 249,186 4,190 448,954
Exchange adjustment [E 5 F8%& 27 106 — 133
Additions NE — 34,693 880 35,573
Disposals HE - (25,624) (1,711) (27,335)
At 31st March, 2014 WZZE—NF=A=1+—H 195,605 258,361 3,359 457,325
DEPRECIATION wE
At 1st April, 2012 NZE——FIMA—H 19,820 112,699 2,076 134,595
Exchange adjustment  [E i ;A% 96 857 — 953
Provided for the year ANFE R 4,212 34,854 386 39,452
Eliminated on disposals {1 & FF i 84 (2,460) (15,830) — (18,290)
At 31st March, 2018 RZZ—=F=A=+—H 21,668 132,580 2,462 156,710
Exchange adjustment [E i 7§ %& (10) (316) - (326)
Provided for the year AFEEEE 4,203 41,831 344 46,378
Eliminated on disposals 1 & FF i # = (24,268) (1,348) (25,616)
At 31st March, 2014 WRZZE—NFE=HA=+—H 25,861 149,827 1,458 177,146
CARRYING VALUES  REE
At 31st March, 2014 WRZZE—NF=A=+—H 169,744 108,534 1,901 280,179
At 31st March, 2013 WZE—=%=HA=+—H 173,910 116,606 1,728 292,244
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
HBE—_F—mF=H=4+—HIFE

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. Y% ~ HBERREHE)
(Continued)
Owner-occupied leasehold land is included in property, HRFETERMBEELHZ T E D &
plant and equipment because the allocation between BFIXMHTEASHE D EEH
the land portion and building portion cannot be made BEEL MG AYE  BERR
reliably. 1 o

2014 2013
—E - =E==
HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FET

The carrying value of property YFEiEm  REERE
interests comprises:

Properties held under BRTIENTEZ2YME
Long leases in Hong Kong REB 2 REBHELD 152,955 155,872
Medium-term leases in the PRC AR B 2 Fr BAFR 4 16,789 18,038
169,744 173,910
14. GOODWILL 14. HE
HK$’000
FHET
COST 2N
At 1st April, 2012 and 31st March, 2013 R-ZE——HFWA—HK
—E-—=#=A=+-~H -
Exchange adjustment bEE 4, R 2 (59)
Arising on acquisition of a subsidiary (note 24) 3 B Wk — M B2 7 (A1 24) 1,682
At 31st March, 2014 R-E—WMF=A=+—H 1,623
IMPAIRMENT e
At 1st April, 2012 and 31st March, 2013 RZZE—Z—FWMA—BK
—F-=F=f=1—A -
Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss ~ RIERER Z RIEEE 1,623
At 31st March, 2014 R-ZE—NF=A=+—H 1,623
CARRYING VALUES IREE
At 31st March, 2014 R-ZE—NF=A=+—H —
At 31st March, 2013 RZE—=F=H=+—H —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A SRR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
B2 T —E=A=+—HIFFE

14. GOODWILL (Continued) 14. 5E (&)

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill has
been allocated to a cash generating unit (“CGU”)
comprising one subsidiary in watch trading.

The recoverable amount of the relevant CGU has been
determined on the basis of value in use calculation.
The key assumptions for the value in use calculation
are those regarding the discount rates, growth rates
and expected changes to revenue and direct costs
during the budget period. The management estimates
discount rates using pre-tax rates that reflect current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the CGU. Changes in revenue
and direct costs are based on past practices and
expectations of future changes in the market.

During the year ended 31st March, 2014, the Group
performed impairment review for goodwill based on
cash flow forecasts of the CGU derived from the most
recent financial budget for the next five years approved
by the management and cash flows beyond the five-
year period are extrapolated using 2% (2013: nil)
growth rate. The rate used to discount the forecast
cash flows is 10.54% (2013: nil). During the year ended
31st March, 2014, the Group recognised impairment
loss in profit or loss of HK$1,623,000 (2013: nil) due
to the operating loss and the uncertainty of future
prospects of the subsidiary.

SURERHANS  BEEIEEZRE
EEBA(REELEM])  BFE—
B F R A 8K < B 2 7]

ﬁ@ﬁé?i%ﬁZT%@@%ﬁE
EREEEELEETE - EAEES
ZZ%&I%E%ET BRERR
ARG NIRE AN B R AR E
B EEEBEMMAIL RAFTRIA
& MZBATLE R R RS EZRREEE
ZBRIMSREEZReELEEM
BERR - Wa MEERRAZEE T
BEEPICA RS TISARRE R 2 B
REE-

REBEE-_ZT—NF=ZA=+—HIF
B AEERECESEENEYBE
B ARRAFHNBBECHREERE
R - HEBETRESRN  MAF
HMg 7B REANERER2% (=
T—=F: \)ETHEE - BUNE
%ﬁiiﬁﬂfﬁfﬁfﬁﬁzm“??%m 54%(:
T—ZF ) - RBEE-_T—NNF
ZAZ+—BHILEE - mwmgg
BERZHNB AR AR R Z THEE
M MAKREREERRREBE
1,623,000 8 TT(ZFE—=4F : &) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

15. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Cost of investments in unlisted RIEETMEENT 2’ E

associates DN
Exchange adjustment ME H, 8 &

Share of post-acquisition profits  FE{E UL EE 1 27 3%

Included in the cost of unlisted investments is goodwill
of HK$15,113,000 (2013: HK$15,455,000) arising on
acquisition of associates.

Details of the Group’s associates at 31st March, 2014
and 2013 are as follows:

15. BE QT 2R

Place of
incorporation Proportion of
Name of associate and qperation ownership interest
AL R
BENT BB EEMY FrERERL
2014 2013
= LRSS T
NFEEROERAT Taiwan 40% 40%
=)
NEBRREZIRNHERA A Talwan Note 40%
l:l /% WEI
XITBRRNBERAA] Taiwan 40% 40%
=
aMERRNERAF Talwan 40% 40%
a /%

Note: In May 2013, the Group acquired 200,000 issued shares of /]
BEEEE BN AR AT (“Li Loong”) from an independent third
party not connected with the Group for a cash consideration
of NT$2,000,000 (equivalent to HK$527,000) and subscribed
3,000,000 new shares of Li Loong for a cash consideration of
NT$90,000,000 (equivalent to HK$23,715,000). The Group’s
equity interest in Li Loong was increased from 40% to 90%
accordingly and Li Loong became a subsidiary of the Company
(see note 24).

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

2014 2013
=ik —F-=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET TR

30,201 31,281
(1,063) (321)

6,831 7,005
35,969 37,965

STAFELTIRE KA 2 72 15,113,000
%ﬁkﬁ——i:w&ﬁmm%ﬂ%
SN

AREFEBRERATN _E—NER-T
—=F=A=1+—HZHBWOT :

Proportion of Principal
voting power held activities

BRZREELA FERH

2014 2013
—E-QmE — =14

40% 40% Watch trading
Note 40% Watch trading
(i FREH
40% 40% Watch trading
F RT3
40% 40% Watch trading
FREH

M- R—_ZT—=ZFHA AEBRERNE

E 3 4 #8388 ~ 98 7 55 = 5 W B 200,000

BHOEEBRESRMHDER QRN

BEDERTRMD BeREBAHAEE

2,000,000 7t (48 & 7 527,000/ 7T ) °

I 7R B 3,000,000 i% N BEFTAR 1 * B &

KB A ¥ & 90,000,000 7t (4 & R

23,715,000/ 70) - At * AEBR A

BE 2 IR HEFR 40% #ANZE 90% * 1 S1EERK
BAARZHBAR(RKHE24) -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE-—FE—E=F=1—HIFE

15. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 15.

16.

Aggregate information of associates that are not

individually material

The Group’s share of (loss)
profit and total comprehensive
(expense) income

Aggregate carrying amount of
the Group’s interests in these
associates

INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 16.

Cost of investments in unlisted
joint ventures

Exchange adjustment

Share of post-acquisition profits

Amount due from a joint venture

(note (a))

AREBE S (B8 )& &
2H (FX) a8 58

AEERZEHERRZ
BEfEmEE

RIFLTRERAIZ
BERAK

BE 3 R

FEAE U RB 1R 2 )4t A

el —F AR E AR A
(K1iz (a)

& N T s ()

WIERER B ERB 2 AT ER

2014 2013
—F-0mF —F—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
(257) 677
35,969 37,965
AT ZER
2014 2013
—E-MmEF —T—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ET FET
21,807 21,807
837 820
10,158 4,701
32,802 27,328
112,739 67,739
145,541 95,067
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE-—E—WFE=F=1+—HILFE

16. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Details of the Group’s joint ventures at 31st March, AEEBESE RN _E—NER_-F
2014 and 2013 are as follows: —=F=ZA=+—RHZFBWOT :
Place of Proportion Proportion
incorporation of ownership of voting Principal
Name of joint venture and operation interest power held activities
& i AR 3L B FrE#E BEZRE
BELNRER & E it B FE 22 Eb 4 RELL I FEXEK
BREXEERER A A The PRC 40% 40% (note (b)) Watch trading
H 40% (K17F (b)) FERECHH
ERFEERAERAA Macau 45% 45% (note (c)) Watch trading
R 45% (K1t (c)) FERIEHH
Notes: it -
(@)  The amount, which is due from Hei Tung (as defined in (c) (@ EURERZFE(ERRTX()REKX

below), is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed repayment
term. The Group expects that the amount will be settled
after twelve months from the end of the reporting period and
therefore classifies the amount as a non-current asset. The
amount at 31st March, 2013 was presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position as a separate line item.

The Group holds 40% of the paid-in capital of Z&)%[E =ik
AR AF (“Huimei”). Huimei is jointly controlled by the Group
and the other significant shareholder by virtue of contractual
arrangements among shareholders. Therefore, Huimei is
classified as a joint venture of the Group.

The Group holds 45% of the paid-in capital of Hei Tung
Watches Company Limited (“Hei Tung”). Hei Tung is jointly
controlled by the Group and the other significant shareholder
by virtue of contractual arrangements between the two
shareholders. Therefore, Hei Tung is classified as a joint
venture of the Group.

Included in the cost of unlisted investments is goodwill
of HK$4,294,000 (2013: HK$4,290,000) arising on
acquisition of Huimei during the year ended 31st
March, 2012.

RAEKITEBEFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Aol BYEETERS - AEE
THIZ AR N 2 WKL+ @A
®ISE - Bt B BRRIERD
BE-RN-_ZT—=F=A=+—H" &
FIERRA M BRRARIABIIAR 251

AREEEREELEEARAA(E
£ ) BHBAZ 40% - EEREREZ
MYz ANRHTEAEERS &
HRERRAR LS - Bt - EEHE
BAEEZ ABAT -

AEEFAEEREEARABIERD)
BRI Z 46% - EREAM G RR Z[H
AV ZEHNREMEAREES — =
RERRIARZES - Btk - ERDER
REHZAE QT -

FTAIELETIRE KA 2 8 4,294,000
BIL(ZZ—=4 : 4,290,000 7T ) 5K
BEREZ_T——F=A=+—HIt
FERUIEESE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—FE-—-WE=F=+—HIFE

16. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Aggregate information of joint ventures that are
not individually material

The Group’s share of profit and

total comprehensive income mABRE

16.

AEBERIGENREER

Aggregate carrying amount of the KNEBRZEFEE R Z

Group’s interests in these joint BETEREE

ventures

17. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL

ASSETS

Listed investments EmRE
Equity securities listed in BE LT CRAEFS
Hong Kong (note (a)) (K&t (a)
Unlisted investments ELMIRE
Managed fund portfolio ERESREMRS
(note (b)) (HtaE )
Notes:

(@) At the end of the reporting period, all the equity securities
listed in Hong Kong are stated at fair values, which have been
determined with reference to quoted bid prices in an active
market.

(b)  The managed fund portfolio is managed by professional
investment manager and this portfolio mainly comprises
real estate fund in the Asian markets. The fund is stated at
fair value provided by the relevant investment manager with
reference to the net assets value of the investment portfolio at
the end of the reporting period.

BE QT zEH®#)
LHBHAERZEERTZETTER
2014 2013
—2-mF e
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET TET
5,457 2,693
32,802 27,328
. ARHESHEE
2014 2013
—F-nmE —F—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET TET
129 68
14,650 13,947
14,779 14,015

REBRBAKR - AEEL LHRAEST
BRATEAR  MATFEDIZRERT
BBz EABMETE -

ERECREESTIHMEXRELEHE
TERE MZREEAAETERREDMMT
CEMEES B IRERKRERLE
BB2ERBEANERPRZEEF
B AREZ XA FEAR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR HRRME
For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables

Receivable from a joint venture
(note)

Property rental and utilities
deposits

Advances to apparel suppliers

Advances to other suppliers

VAT recoverable

Other receivables

18. E 5 R H MR AR

2014 2013
—E-NEF 2=

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET

B 5 EKARRK 88,637 111,656
B —EEE AT ZRR

(Hiat) 1,981 —

YERE N ARRE

e 21,534 36,625

) AR 3 4 FE g EA 5K - 1,413

Iv) L th 4 8 72 A 3K 2,701 3,736

AJ el 2 B {E R 2,868 10,065

H A fE U BR SR 5,749 4,428

123,470 167,923

Note: The amount represents reimbursements receivable from a joint
venture under a procurement arrangement (see note 34(a)).

The Group maintains a general credit policy of not
more than 30 days for its wholesales customers. Sales
made to retail customers are made on a cash basis.
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting

period:

Age

0 to 30 days

31 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
Over 90 days

AR iR
0E30H
31E60H
61E90H
90 B Ak

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Wit ZFRBRERE - RRBLBEKR—RE
ERALZRR(RHFE34()

AEBHEAMBBERFPETTHEIBSI0
Az REERR TEEFPHET
EUBRTHET - U T REFRUER

RERYPRIZBEZA R ZREDIT

2014 2013
—F-NF —F—=

HK$’000 HK$’000

FAET FET

82,647 104,287

2,988 5,169

764 511

2,238 1,689

88,637 111,656




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRE

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—FE-—-WE=F=+—HIFE

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 18. ESZ R HMEWERR (&)

(Continued)

More than 93% (2013: 93%) of the trade receivables
that are neither past due nor impaired are recovered
within one month after the end of the reporting period.
No provision has been made for trade receivables as at
31st March, 2014 (2013: nil).

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balances
are debtors with an aggregate carrying amount of
HK$5,990,000 (2013: HK$7,369,000) which are past
due at the reporting date for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss. The Group does not hold
any collateral over these balances. The average age of
these receivables is 56 days (2013: 46 days).

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due
but not impaired

31 to 60 days 31£60H
61 to 90 days 61£290H
Over 90 days Q0 H M £

The Group will provide fully for any receivables over
365 days because historical experience is such that
receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a large number of
counterparties and customers.

REEARRRE 2 E S ERER
BI3% (ZZF—=%F : 93% )N 2R
Ke—EARKE - R—F—MF=
A=+—8 WEREZERERE
HEE(ZE—=F: &) -

REBEFRERBEFRERERERR
4 {55,990,0008 T(Z T —=F :
7,369,000 8 70) 2 FEWBR K - ZF5E
WEFREFRBEEBBAEREBR DR
ELBEERRE - AEENEZ
ZEMKFEEMNERR - ZFEYBER
RZFEERABH(ZE—=4F:
46H) °

ERBERBEZE S EYRRZR
iR

2014 2013
—E—-mF —E—=4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FHET
2,988 5,169

764 511

2,238 1,689
5,990 7,369

74 85 80 46 90 (0 5 4838 365 1 2 e
YRR PR 2 B - R AR LR
FET 0 EIAR 1A 365 B 2 MR R —
AT -

AEBYESAEERBRERER -

EERRIBRZEARSGEFRE
E o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR HRRME
For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

19. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less at variable interest
rates ranging from 0.01% to 1.10% (2013: 0.01% to

19. SRITEREE S

RITEHREAESBREAEBMFRS
MEBEBEAE=@AATIEIZRF
FERNENF0.01%E110% (=T
— =% :0.01%E1.00%)st B2 &

1.00%) per annum.

20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables B I REMNER
Payroll and welfare payables B TE &K@
Commission payables ER A2
Advances from customers BN
Renovation work payables FERTEI 3T TIZRR X

VAT and other taxes payables
Advertising fee payables

FERSRET R EMBEIA
BNESE

Interest payables FEAHAE
Property rental fee payables BNMEHREER
Other payables H Ath FE - BR 5K

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the

reporting period:

Age AR

0 to 60 days 0ZE60H

61 to 90 days 61Z290H
Over 90 days 90 HIA £

110

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

ERITIER -

20. ES R HMESIRR

2014 2013
—E - —EF—=
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
88,398 81,453
7,866 22,274
8,492 11,979
13,597 13,630
2,625 7,793
9,921 1,463
2,259 1,296
1,027 2,867
2,057 7,779
8,929 8,717
145,171 159,251
AT AEE S REMNRIN2HPARILE
EHEZP 2 BRE DT ¢
2014 2013
—E - ===
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FET
79,691 75,965
972 179
7,735 5,309
88,398 81,453




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRE

For the year ended 31st March, 2014

£

21.

—E-—WE=H=+—HIFE

BANK LOANS

The bank loans are repayable

as follows (based on the

scheduled repayment dates set

out in the loan agreements):

Within one year

More than one year but not
exceeding two years

More than two years but not
exceeding five years

More than five years

Comprising:
Amount due within one year

shown under current liabilities

Amount that are not repayable
within one year from the end
of the reporting period but
containing a repayment on
demand clause (shown under
current liabilities)

Total amount shown under
current liabilities

Amount shown under non-
current liabilities

Analysed as:
Secured
Unsecured

21. RITER

RITE RN IA T HRE

BE (REBERHZ
e BEERE) :

—%FR
—FREMFER

MERERFA

RF&

B

R—F RN Z 508
G ERBEE)

BAR 2 M REFT
—FRERERESR
ZRER R Z A

G BRBaE)

JIRRBRELZ
SIRAREE
SIRSERBBELZ

IR

DA

BHEA
iR

2014 2013
—F-mF —T=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
263,257 363,784
119,000 139,000
99,500 169,500
9,667 13,667
491,424 685,951
263,257 363,784
25,667 29,667
288,924 393,451
202,500 292,500
491,424 685,951
29,667 33,667
461,757 652,284
491,424 685,951
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR HRRME
For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

21. BANK LOANS (Continued) 21.

At 31st March, 2014, the Group has pledged certain
leasehold land and buildings with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$98,282,000 (2013: HK$100,595,000) to
banks to secure bank loan facilities granted to the
Group.

All bank loans carrying interest at variable rates,

comprising:
Loans carrying interest at BT TR EE S
— Hong Kong Interbank Offered — BARITRAERFS
Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 1.80% per (IEBRITRZER
annum B 1) IFEFZE1.80%
— HIBOR plus 1.25% per annum — BBRITREFREM
FF|E1.25%
— the People’s Bank of China — PEARRITEES
benchmark interest rate per &=
annum
— HIBOR plus 2.5% per annum — BRRITRAEZFEMER
#2.5%

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has the
following undrawn short-term borrowing facilities:

Variable rates =R
Expiring within one year R —F R EH

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

RITERE)

RZZE—NHFE=A=+—H x5H
B RRITH IR E (B A 98,282,000
B (=— T — = F : 100,595,000/8
TIZETHELHRET  UEA
REBERRRITERRE 2T o

IBRITERBRIPHNERGTE - 8
(i

Effective interest rate
per annum

BRFAZX

2014 2013
—E-F —T-=F

2.17% 2.10%

2.06% 1.96%

5.60% to 7.02%
5.60% 5.60% £7.02%

2.72% 2.80%

REHYR - REBB AT RERE
HIEERE -

2014 2013

— M —T—=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET F&ET

943,107 811,919




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRE

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—FE-—-WE=F=+—HIFE

22. DEFERRED TAXATION 22, EEHIA
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax T RAEVBE®R CELERIBE R
balances for financial reporting purposes: ST -
2014 2013
—E-MmF —T—=
HK$’°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Deferred tax assets EEHIEEE 807 1,387
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIAEE (1,857) (1,976)
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and NTRARFERAEFEADER
assets recognised and movements thereon during the FEREEMEBEEREREEARHEE
current and prior years: g :
Undistributable
profits of
associates
and joint
ventures Others Total
BENAR
REQFARZ
A7 T Hitr D
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
At 1st April, 2012 RZZE——FNA—H 1,423 (1,680) (257)
Exchange adjustment B 5 3R - (17) (17)
Charge to profit or loss REB&E MR 553 310 863
At 31st March, 2013 RZE—=F=A=1—H 1,976 (1,387) 589
Exchange adjustment Rk = (11) (11)
(Credit) charge to profit or loss R GEA) Mk (119) 591 472
At 31st March, 2014 RZE—NF=A=1+—H 1,857 (807) 1,050
Note: Others mainly represent deferred tax assets for accrued rental Hat At EEHEEAHSAI 2RERIEE
expenses. B
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22. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

At 31st March, 2014, the Group had unutilised tax
losses of HK$90,643,000 (2013: HK$67,041,000)
available to set off against future assessable profits. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
these unutilised tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit stream. Included in unutilised tax losses
at 31st March, 2014 are losses of HK$70,792,000
(2013: HK$52,055,000) that will expire in the period
from 2015 to 2019 (2013: 2014 to 2018). Other losses
of the Group at 31st March, 2013 and 2014 may be
carried forward indefinitely.

Under the new law of the PRC, withholding tax is
imposed on dividends declared in respect of profits
earned by the PRC subsidiaries from 1st January,
2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been provided
for in the consolidated financial statements in respect
of temporary differences attributable to accumulated
profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to
HK$109,720,000 (2013: HK$139,006,000) as the
Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

RAEKITEBEFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

22,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A Sk M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE-—E—WFE=F=1+—HILFE

EEBA (%)

R-_EBE—NF=A=+—H £A&EE
B K B) A B 7% 5 18 90,643,000 78
T(ZF— =4 67,041,000 7T )
A RKERFEER - AR XK
B T8 ORI R 2 g F 2ROR - B3 A B AR
ERDAVNBEERRELEHEE
E-R-_ZE—NF=ZA=+—8H2
RPANBEERESNR _Z—H
FEZT-NF(ZE—=F: =F
—NFEE_T— N\F)HBEERZE
B470,792,000 8 (=T —=F :
52,055,000/ L) c AEB R =T
—=Fk-T—NFE=A=+—HZ
H A E5 18 A] SR (R A A58 o

BEREFHRE B -_TT)\F—A
—H PENBARFEIKA AT
BREUR A 2 R BZASSTEAE - AR
AEEA S B R F BB AR RE
i 71| JE 1 B 258 109,720,000 7 7T
—T— =4 :139,006,000/F7C)Z
Bl AREREENETIERAR
A REEE - R BN AR S SRR
TR EREELEERIE 2 B -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014

23.

24,

BR—FE—WFE=/A=+—HIFE

SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each &M EE0.10B L2 EBMK

S

Authorised: )z
At 1st April, 2012,
31st March, 2013 and
31st March, 2014

—E—=%F=HA
=A=t+—*H

Issued and fully paid: BERITRER
At 1st April, 2012,

31st March, 2013 and
31st March, 2014

—ET—=F=AH1
=RA=+—H
ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

Li Loong has been an associate of the Group owned
as to 40% by the Group (see note 15). In May 2013,
the Group acquired 200,000 issued shares of Li Loong
from an independent third party not connected with
the Group for a cash consideration of NT$2,000,000
(equivalent to HK$527,000) and subscribed 3,000,000
new shares of Li Loong for a cash consideration of
NT$90,000,000 (equivalent to HK$23,715,000). The
Group’s equity interest in Li Loong was increased to
90% accordingly and Li Loong became a subsidiary
of the Company. Li Loong is principally engaged in
watch trading. Li Loong was acquired to continue the
expansion of the Group’s watch trading business.

F o
R-—ZE——®pmA—8a -

=t—AR-ZT-—mF

R-ZZE——FMYAHA—H

=t+—HBE=-_ZT—F

23. &
Number
of shares Amount
& E BEE
HK$’000
FET
1,000,000,000 100,000
570,610,224 57,061

24, WE—BEHE QR

NETIBRREEHES 40% 2 A& B
ENRRI(AWE15) - R=ZZE—=FA
A AEERENEEYEEE B
37 5% = 77 W BE 200,000 f% ST BE B 1T
B ReRE R & 2,000,000
JC(#8 & 52 527,0008 L) © W R BB
3,000,000 hEF K H - RE8 K
8 A& %1 4 % 90,000,000 7T (48 & 1
23,715,000 7)) - At - AKER
NEEZRFERINZE Q0% « M HEEM A
AEBZWBAR - NEETENEE
RES  -WENEAEEEREASE
ZEREGE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE-—E—WFE=F=1+—HILFE

24. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

Net identifiable assets of the subsidiary
acquired:
Other receivables
Bank balances and cash

Amount acquired before subscription of new

shares by the Group
Subscription of new shares by the Group

Amount acquired after subscription of new

shares by the Group

Total consideration

Acquisition-date fair value of previously held

interest
Add: Non-controlling interests
Less: Net assets acquired

Goodwill arising on acquisition

Net cash inflow on acquisition of subsidiary:

Total consideration

Consideration unpaid and included in other

payables
Cash and cash equivalents acquired

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

PRI B 2 A2 Tl BIEE
EME

S fts B U R
ROTEBERS

AEBERBH DA ATEEZ
T8
REEREIRD

RE BRI 1L P
it

B
CIELE L NG 1=
AF(E

10 - SEvERRE RS

¢ R AR E

WEREL BB

WHEHMBRR ZRERAFRA

BARE
AXMREMDFFAEME
B
PriERE MFERRESIAA

24. WIE—ENBE QR (%)

Amount
recognised
at the date

of acquisition

RUEE B

BEAZEH

HK$’000

FET

2,420
13

2,433
23,715

26,148

HK$’000
FET

24,242
973

2,615
(26,148)

1,682

(24,242)

527
23,728

13




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
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24.

E-WE=ZFJ=+—HIFE
ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued)

Goodwill arose in the acquisition of Li Loong because
the cost of the combination included a control
premium. In addition, the consideration paid for the
combination effectively included amounts in relation
to the benefit of expected synergies, revenue growth
and future market development. These benefits are
not recognised separately from goodwill because they
do not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable
intangible assets.

The other receivables acquired amounting to
HK$2,420,000 represent the gross contractual amount
and approximate to the fair value. The best estimate
at the date of acquisition is that all receivables will be
collected.

The carrying amounts of assets of Li Loong at the
acquisition date approximate to their fair values.
No gain or loss is recognised as a result of the
remeasurement of previously held interest.

Included in the profit for the year is loss of
HK$2,199,000 attributable to Li Loong. Revenue for
the year includes HK$26,981,000 which is attributable
to Li Loong.

Had the acquisition of Li Loong been completed on 1st
April, 2013, total group revenue for the year would have
been HK$3,476,513,000, and profit for the year would
have been HK$20,427,000. The pro forma information
is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the
Group that actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been completed on 1st April, 2013, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

24. WEE—EKE2 R @)

BN AR BEIENERE - K
BHORELRE - 1IN HAHAX
M2 REER ESEY NIERHF
Mk WARR R ARG ERZF
o o MM I BB oy R AR
ARZFENEIL T E A BRI ELE
B2 HERZER o

Fir Wz B L i & UK AR 3K 4 2,420,000 78
T BBREANeRE . WEHAFEME
Ao RNWHEH HEMBTRABEYK
AR SRS T AR o

RWER - HWEEEZ RAERAR
FEEE UERNEHFAEERCE
#at EMmEREE -

AKEBZaMNBENERMGEIR
2,199,000 87T - X FE 2 WA BIE
HBEEHE 7 26,981,000 7B IT ©

s U B 0 BE —=FmA—H
TERK - $%lzrk¢f£zuéz)\w%§ﬂﬁ
#3,476,513,0008 7L MAFE 2
i K #% £20,427,000/8 70 - HEEE
RBHEHFPRAR T EAWIKE
RZZE—Z=ZFMNA—HB=ZK  ~5H
EREREER W RGQEXE IR
B MEEERRKREL ZTEA -
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25. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION

(@) 2003 Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the
Company’s special general meeting held on 3rd
November, 2003, the Company adopted a share
option scheme (the “2003 Share Option Scheme”).
The 2003 Share Option Scheme was valid for a
period of ten years commencing on the adoption
date on 3rd November, 2003.

Under the 2003 Share Option Scheme, options
may be granted to any director, employee,
consultant, customer, supplier or advisor of the
Group or a company in which the Company holds
an interest or a subsidiary of such company,
the trustee of the eligible persons or a company
beneficially owned by the eligible persons. The
purpose of the 2003 Share Option Scheme
is to attract and retain quality personnel and
other persons to provide incentive to them to
contribute to the business and operation of the
Group. No eligible persons shall be granted an
option in any 12-month period for such number
of shares (issued and to be issued) which in
aggregate would exceed 1% of the share capital
of the Company in issue on the last day of
such 12-month period unless approval of the
shareholders of the Company has been obtained
in accordance with the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing
Rules”). The exercisable period is determined by
the directors of the Company, which shall not
be more than 10 years from the date of grant,
and may include a minimum period for which the
options must be held before it can be exercised.
The exercise price per share payable on the
exercise of an option equals to the highest of:

(@) the nominal value of one share;
(b) the closing price per share as stated in the

Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on
the date of grant; and
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25. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION

(Continued)

(a) 2003 Share Option Scheme (Continued) (a)

25. LR AER 2ARRZ (&)

—ER-FRREE(E)

(c) the average closing price per share as quoted
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant.

On 6th April, 2011, 32,300,000 share options were
granted and on 29th August, 2011, 23,000,000
share options were granted under the 2003 Share
Option Scheme. The options may be exercised
by the grantees at any time during the option
period up to the termination of employment. All
share options vested immediately at the date of
grant. The estimated fair values of the options
granted on these dates are HK$44,855,000
and HK$48,698,000, respectively. The closing
prices immediately before the date of grant were
HK$3.95 and HK$4.38, respectively.

Details of specific categories of options are as
follows:

) BHREERHEEHANR
EEEREBITE AR
BRIMZEBERFHWT
{go

R ——FW1 A B
32,300,00017 & IR HEE K 1 -
mMR=—F=——F N \A=1+AA8 "
23,000,000 EERRERE - F
ToFHEREREIERE - AR
AT A RS AR A B I BEFRF 1T [ B AR
B BEERILERAL - FIERE
IR L E BENREEE - R
TRPRECEREZMETA
F1E 5 Bl & 44,855,000 T &
48,698,000 7T - EE &K H B
B g1 2 WM E D Al A3.958 T
K 4.3887C o

FrE BRI ZF BT ¢

Number of Original Adjusted

share exercise exercise

options price price

Date of grant granted Exercisable period per share per share

EREE REBR RKARSR

RHBH REHE TTEEH TEE TEEE

6th April, 2011 32,300,000 6th April, 2011 to HK$4.13 HK$3.44

—E——FMmANA (note (a))  5th April, 2021 4.13%87T 3.44 7T

(Kiit(a) —ZE——FWMARBE (note (a))

—ET-—FWARAH (H7 (@)

29th August, 2011 23,000,000 29th August, 2011 to HK$4.80 N/A

—EF——%F 28th August, 2021 4.807%87C N iE A
ANAZ+AhH —T——FN\A=Zt+hBHZE

—E-—FNA=Z+N\H
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25. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION 25. LR AEBZNARRZ (#)

(Continued)
(a) 2003 Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The following tables disclose movements of the
Company’s share options granted under the
2003 Share Option Scheme held by directors,
employees and consultants during the years
ended 31st March, 2013 and 31st March, 2014.

Share options granted on 6th April, 2011

Categories of participants 2 EEER
Directors of the Company KANRESE
Other employees HiEE
Consultants (note (b)) B (B7aE b))
Total #Et

120 R A &ITEBEABRAD T Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

(a)

—ER-FRRESE(E)

TREERBE-_ZT—=F=
A=+—BER-_Z—WNE=A
=+T—HIEFERNES - EER
BREEGZRE_ ST =FER
REFTEIER H 2 AN AR B EE
&) :

R-E-——FOANARHZ
BRE

Number

of shares
under option
outstanding at
1st April, 2012,
31st March,
2013 and

31st March,
2014
R=-ZF—=F
mA—A -
—EBE—=fF
=A=+—-HK
—E-F
=A=+—H
RITHEBERE
BR2ZBRGEE

14,520,000
14,400,000
2,640,000

31,560,000
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25. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION 25. LURPAEBZNARRZ (£)

(Continued)

(@) 2003 Share Option Scheme (Continued)

Share options granted on 29th August, 2011

Categories of participants SHEEER
Other employees HibfE 8
Consultants (note (b)) BER (M3t (b))
Notes:

(@  The number of shares under the outstanding options and
the exercise price have been adjusted upon the bonus
issue of shares in July 2011 on the basis of one new
ordinary share for every five ordinary shares held.

(b)  The share options were granted to consultants for
services rendered in exploring investment opportunities
for the Group.

The 2003 Share Option Scheme expired on 2nd
November, 2013.

No share option was granted, exercised or
forfeited during the years ended 31st March,
2013 and 2014 up to its expiry on 2nd November,
2013.

(a)

—ER-FRREE(E)

REFE——FN A=+ NBHEH
ZHERE

Number

of shares
under option
outstanding at
1st April, 2012,
31st March,
2013 and 31st
March, 2014
R=-ZB—=F
mA—A -
—E—=F
=A=t-HBR
— ik
=RA=t+—H
RITERZ
BREFY R
2R EE

18,000,000
5,000,000

23,000,000

At -

@ RITEBEREZRZBHEER
TEBEER-ZE——FtAKSE
F5 A T RRCE B AR I — RCRT E B
P& 2 AR X AT IR IR AF T -

) BREDETER ERERAX
SEERERERSMERRSEZ
Bl -

—ET-FBEREFER-Z
—=F+—A_-HBEmm-

REBEE_T-—=FR_FT—MOF
—A=t+—HIEFEEEERC
T-=—F+—A-_HERDHRE
MEEREDRL  1TEKL
W o
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25. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION
(Continued)

(b) 2013 Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the
annual general meeting of the Company held on
13th August, 2013, a new share option scheme
was adopted with effect on 3rd November, 2013
(the “2013 Share Option Scheme”) after the expiry
of the 2003 Share Option Scheme.

Under the 2013 Share Option Scheme, options
may be granted to (i) any director, employee
or consultant of the Group or a company in
which the Company holds an equity interest or a
subsidiary of such company (“Affiliate”); or (i) any
discretionary trust whose discretionary objects
include any director, employee or consultant
of the Group or an Affiliate; or (ii) a company
beneficially owned by any director, employee or
consultant of the Group or an Affiliate; or (iv) any
customer, supplier or adviser whose service to
the Group or business with the Group contributes
or is expected to contribute to the business or
operation of the Group. The purpose of the 2013
Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain
quality personnel and other persons to provide
incentive to them to contribute to the business
and operation of the Group. The total number of
shares available for issue under the 2013 Share
Option Scheme as at the date of this report is
57,061,022 shares. No eligible persons shall be
granted an option in any 12-month period for
such number of shares (issued and to be issued)
which in aggregate would exceed 1% of the
share capital of the Company in issue on the last
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25. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTION

(Continued)

(b) 2013 Share Option Scheme (Continued)

day of such 12-month period unless approval
of the shareholders of the Company has been
obtained in accordance with the Listing Rules. The
exercisable period is determined by the directors
of the Company, which shall not be more than
10 years from the date of grant, and may include
a minimum period for which the options must be
held before it can be exercised. The exercise price
per share payable on the exercise of an option
equals to the highest of:

(@) the nominal value of one share;

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on
the date of grant; and

(c) the average closing price per share as quoted
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant.

The 2013 Share Option Scheme will remain in
force until 2nd November, 2023.

No option was granted, exercised or lapsed under
the 2013 Share Option Scheme during the year
since its effective date on 3rd November, 2013
and there was no outstanding share option as at
31st March, 2014.

No share-based payment expense was recognised for
the years ended 31st March, 2013 and 2014 in relation
to share options granted by the Company.

25. LR AER Z2ARRZ (&)

(b)

—E-CFBREE(E)

RE-BZEBTRA1% 28
Bk - (TEHBHARRESE
T ENSEE ARG B
TE R BREBEREITEALEAR
BZ&ERHR - EITIERERER
BNZEBRITEES /U T=E
hZ&EE

(@ —HEfPEE :

(b) MRy RIFEE BB
FRBERAB2ERE
mE &

) ROREERRLEBRNR
%% 8 EHIME A ®
BRARZERFHKRS

& -

T -=FEREFESE—ER
B EEZT=F+—H=
E| o

BEAMEH T —=F1+—~

B-_Z--—SBREFTIER
b TEHRKM - MR =F—0
FZA=T—BRERITEBRK
e

BHE T =K _ZT—NF=A

=t+—HLEFE SMERAQFRY
Z B RERE R LA B A /S E 2 5 5K FA

oo
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRR

For the year ended 31st March, 2014

26.

27.

BE—F—E=Z/F=1+—HIFEZE

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31st March, 2014, the Group issued financial
guarantees to banks in respect of banking facilities
granted to associates. The aggregate amount that
could be required to be paid if the guarantees were
called upon in entirety amounted to NT$200,000,000
(equivalent to HK$50,860,000; 2013: NT$250,000,000
and equivalent to HK$64,950,000), NT$200,000,000
(equivalent to HK$50,860,000; 2013: NT$200,000,000
and equivalent to HK$51,960,000) of which has been
utilised by these associates. The fair value of the
financial guarantee contracts at the grant date and at
31st March, 2013 and 2014 is not significant. In the
opinion of the directors, the default risk of associates is
considered as low.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as
follows:

Within one year —FR

In the second to fifth years FEEFHF
inclusive (BEEREMF)

Over five years jidsp A=

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
by the Group for certain its shops and office premises.
Leases are negotiated for an average term of 1 to
10 years (2013: 1 to 4 years). Some group entities
are required to pay lease charges based on a fixed
percentage of net sales.
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28. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure in respect HMEREMBWMEA

of the acquisition of property, EHENER ST
plant and equipment IS - R

contracted for but not provided FR#EZEARFEX
in the consolidated financial
statements

29. OTHER COMMITMENTS

At 31st March, 2013, the Group was committed to
pay royalties for the usage of a fashion brand for
manufacture and trading of apparels with a minimum
guarantee royalties payment as follows:

Within one year —FA

The Group was also subject to pay royalties at 6% on
total net wholesales made per annum on top of the
above minimum guarantee royalties.

29.

28. EAXRIE

2014 2013
—2-mF e

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET TR

132 268

H AR

R-F—=%=ZA=+—0" ' 4%KH
AR B E A R — B () o bR A B8 R AT
i AR &6 1 ST AT AR AR > AR AR EHR A 2
TRERT

2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=
HK$’000 HK$’000

F#ET FET

- 1,800

B Lt AR R BB RRFL SN - AEE IR
FLEF 2 AL BT RRIR 6% AT
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30. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group principally operates defined contribution
retirement schemes for all qualifying employees,
including directors. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the
control of independent trustees.

The retirement scheme cost represents contributions
payable to the funds by the Group at rates specified in
the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, the contributions payable by the Group
are reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions.

The Group participates in both a defined contribution
scheme which is registered under the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the “ORSO” Scheme)
and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF”
Scheme) established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance in December 2000. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those
of the Group, in funds under the control of independent
trustees.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions
from both employees and the Group at rates ranging
from 5% to 15% of the employee’s basic salary,
depending on the length of service with the Group.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group
contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the MPF
Scheme subject to a maximum monthly contribution
amount of HK$1,250 (HK$1,000 before 1st June, 2012)
to an individual, which contribution is matched by the
employee.
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30. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

31.

(Continued)

The employees of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries
are members of the state-managed retirement benefits
scheme operated by the PRC government. The
Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute
a certain percentage of their payroll to the retirement
benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement
benefits scheme is to make the required contributions
under the scheme.

The total cost charged to profit or loss of
HK$8,873,000 (2013: HK$9,000,000) represents
contributions payable to these schemes by the Group
in respect of the current accounting period.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt,
which includes bank loans disclosed in note 21 net
of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable
to owners of the Company, comprising issued share
capital and reserves including retained profits. The
directors of the Company review the capital structure
on an annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. Based on recommendations
of the directors, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through payment of dividends,
new share issues as well as issue of new debts or
redemption of existing debts.

30.

31.
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The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale financial assets, amount due from
a joint venture, trade and other receivables, bank
balances and cash, trade and other payables and
bank loans. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments include market risk (currency
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure that appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 32. @I A
Categories of financial instruments ERITEER
2014 2013
—Z2-F —ET—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FET
Financial assets TREE
Loans and receivables BER K EWERER
(including cash and cash (BiEReEERRE
equivalents) HA) 634,205 557,044
Available-for-sale financial AtEEeREE
assets 14,779 14,015
Financial liabilities THEE
Amortised cost [BE: 5D 604,148 821,392
Financial risk management objectives and policies BERREERZERER

AEEZFESHTABREIHEE
TREE BURELAAIKE EH
NEMEWEER - RITEHR LIRS
B 5 RHAMENRRARBITER
ZEeMIEFBERS BN TR
EoHEZEemT AEBZRARBIE
mizER(E®ER M EEfkRE
EXRRR) EFERBERREBES
[BB o T XE Y AR PR EZE R 2
BE - BEEERMERZZERR
NHEREFMEBSRIEE 28
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32.

E-WE=ZFJ=+—HIFE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk
Currency risk

The Group has limited currency exposure as the
majority of the sales were denominated in functional
currency of the relevant group entities. The
management conducts periodical review of exposure
and requirements of various currencies, and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposures
should the need arise. The management considers that
the Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk is not
significant.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank loans and bank balances.
The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.
The fair value interest rate risk on bank deposits is
insignificant as the fixed deposits are short-term.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of HIBOR and the
People’s Bank of China benchmark interest rate arising
from the Group’s bank loans.

32. EMIAE)
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for bank loans
at the end of the reporting period. The analyses are
prepared assuming that the bank loans outstanding at
the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis points (2013: 50 basis points)
increase or decrease is used for bank loans when
reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

For bank loans, if interest rates had been 50 basis
points (2013: 50 basis points) higher/lower and all
other variables were held constant, the Group’s post
tax profit for the year ended 31st March, 2014 would
decrease/increase by HK$2,052,000 (2013: post tax
profit would decrease/increase by HK$2,864,000).

For bank deposits, no sensitive analysis is performed
as the exposure to interest rates for bank deposits is
considered as insignificant.

Other price risk

The Group’s available-for-sale financial assets at
the end of the reporting period exposed the Group
to equity price risk. The management manages this
exposure by maintaining a portfolio of investments
with different risk profiles. In view of the amount of
available-for-sale financial assets at the end of the
reporting period, the management considers that the
Group’s exposure to equity price risk is not significant.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A SRR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE-€-MF=F=1—HLFE

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 32. €T A#)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which
will cause financial loss to the Group due to failure
to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and
financial guarantees provided by the Group is arising
from:

° the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position; and

e the amount of contingent liabilities in relation
to financial guarantee issued by the Group as
disclosed in note 26.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit standings and banks
with good reputation.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds
which are deposited with several banks with high credit
ratings, the Group does not have any other significant
concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables consist
of a large number of counterparties and customers.

BHEREBREERRRBE(E)

FE R

AR ZUF I RERTETRARE
PRt 2 B 5 HE R T 39 7 5= B A B 75
BRZARERSEERRIIRE

o FAMBMREMIISCERAS
MEEZEDE: &

e FRAME26WBEASEETT
LHBRERIIABBEE -

REFERBRER] AEBEIE
BEZk— /N ZEEEEER
B EEERLLEMEZRIRERF - AR
REMBRETSWEEHAFEE - It
Sh - REBRZHRARE ZRERE
ZEBE 2 AR E S RETIRES - AR
R TR & B ET IR B SRLE
Beoplltms  AARESERRAE
Bz EERBREAEREE -

BHRARSHF AHBEREETREE
TERESEEFRIBITRARY
SEZRT MRBHESEERRA
BR -

BREGFHNE TREENFRERITZR
BESEBIEERRERBERI -
AEEY EEMEMEREERRSE
RZBER - EHRIIRTOS N Z 2R
SHFREP -
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by the management to finance
the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilisation of bank borrowings and ensures
compliance with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant
source of liquidity. As at 31st March, 2014, the Group
has available unutilised short-term bank loan facilities
of HK$943,107,000 (2013: HK$811,919,000).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay.
Specifically, bank loans with a repayment on demand
clause are included in the earliest time band regardless
of the probability of the banks choosing to exercise
their rights. The maturity dates for other non-derivative
financial liabilities are based on the agreed repayment
dates. The table includes both interest and principal
cash flows. The amounts included below for variable
interest rate bank loans are subject to change if
changes in variable interest rates differ from those
estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.

RAEKITEBEFRLDF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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32. EMIAE#E)

BEREBREERRRBE(E)
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ReBEE KT - UAKEELERE
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5P B RS -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R B A SRR M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE-€-MF=F=1—HLFE

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 32. T R (&)
Financial risk management objectives and policies BEEREEREERBEKR(E)
(Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) TEELEE(E)
Liquidity and interest risk tables BB % RFIFE R RS Z%
Weighted
average  Ondemand Total
effective  orless than 1to3  3months to 1to undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 1 month months 1 year Syears  cash flows amount
nEYH REXY RERRE

RRAZ 1Ak 153@7  3EAE(E 125%  HEAE R
HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKSOOD  HKSO00
TAT TAT TAT T TAT TAT

2014 “E-|g
Non-derivative financial ~ F{i44REE
liabilities
Trade and other payables ~ BRREMENEKR  NANER 92,716 16,106 3,902 - 112,724 112,724
Bank loans HTER 2.06% — 6.16%
(note) (Hzt) 31962 117870 153,923 208,99 512,750 491,424
124,678 133,976 157,825 208,99 625,474 604,148
Financial quarantee contracts ~ BEERAL NATER 50,860 - - - 50,860 5
2013 _2-=
Non-derivative financial ~ #{T4$RERE
liabilities
Trade and other payables BSREAMENR NA RER 119,569 10,563 5,309 - 135,441 135,441
Bank loans RiER 1.78% — 7.02%
(note) (H:2) 36,216 154,822 223,464 306,298 720,800 685,951
155,785 165,385 228,773 306,298 856,241 821,392
Financial quarantee contracts B ERAH NA T 64,950 - - - 64,950 -
Note: The management made the best estimation of variable-rate Wit BRESER-_T—=FR=_T—0NF
borrowings with reference to HIBOR and the People’s Bank of ZA=ET—BZBEARITRAEFRIERF
China benchmark rate as at 31st March, 2013 and 2014. BARBITEENEELZEEEZ &

fEfhET
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liquidity and interest risk tables (Continued)

The amounts included above for financial guarantee
contracts are the maximum amounts the Group could
be required to settle under the arrangement for the full
guaranteed amount if that amount is claimed by the
counterparty to the guarantee. Based on expectations
at the end of the reporting period, the Group considers
that it is more likely than not that no amount will be
payable under the arrangement. However, this estimate
is subject to change depending on the probability of
the counterparty claiming under the guarantee which is
a function of the likelihood that the financial receivables
held by the counterparty which are guaranteed suffer
credit losses.

Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are
included in the “on demand or less than 1 month” time
band in the above maturity analyses. As at 31st March,
2014, the aggregate undiscounted principal amount
of the bank loan with a repayment on demand clause
amounted to HK$25,667,000 (2013: HK$29,667,000).
Taking into account the Group’s financial position,
the directors do not believe that it is probable that
the banks will exercise their discretionary rights to
demand immediate repayment. The directors believe
that the bank loan will be repaid in eight years (2013:
nine years) after the reporting date in accordance with
the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan
agreement. At that time, the aggregate principal and
interest cash outflows will amount to HK$31,962,000
(2013: HK$36,216,000).
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32. EMIAE#E)
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1B M IR IE RGBS 2 A BE1E M Al

o -

BEREREEBRRZBITERR
Fat B EIEARR 5 T R A AR E K
F1TEARNIFER - RZF— 0
FZA=Z+—H HBREREES
BXZRITERZ RMR AL BEE
£ 25,667,000 T(=Z T — = F ¢
29,667,000/87L) - KEBEAREE 2
Mg - ESWTEERITAER
RESTFEENBEEERANEER - &
EHREZRITERBRBERBHEN
B BEERBRERBEBNE(Z
T—=F: WFI)EE- - BR 1t
@EE NN B3R £ 1% 4 31,962,000
B (= F — = F :36,216,000/8
JL) °
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BE—ZE—[WE=FA=+—HIFE

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 32. e@MIT R (#)

Financial risk management objectives and policies BEEREEREERBEKR(E)

(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued) TEELEE(E)

Liquidity and interest risk tables (Continued) REE 2 RFIZE R % ()
Weighted
average Total
effective 1t03 3 months to 1to  Morethan undiscounted Carrying

interest rate months 1 year 5 years Syears  cash flows amount

mETs RERRE

BBz 1Z3@R  3fAEMIE 125 SENL  RBHE EE
HKSO00  HKSOO0  HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKSOOD  HKSO00
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT

2014 ZE-RE
Bank loans RS 2.06% 1,151 3423 17472 9,916 31,962 25,667
1,151 3,423 17472 9,916 31,962 25,667
Weighted
average Total
effective 1to3 3 months to 1to  Morethan undiscounted Carrying
interest rate months 1 year 5 years Syears  cash flows amount
nEYH RERRE
{31k 1238  3fERZ1% 125% SENL hELE RAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
2013 -g-zF
Bank loans RIER 1.96% 1,146 3,419 17,558 14,093 36,216 29,667

1,146 34

9 17,558 14,093 36,216 29,667
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

32.FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are

measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period. The
following table gives information about how the fair

values of these financial assets are determined.

Financial assets Fair value
tHEE AV
2013
-5-=F
HK$'000
AT
(a) Available-for-sale financial 129 68
assets — listed
investments, equity
securities listed in Hong
Kong
@ THEELHEE -
tHRE  REBLD
LIRAE %
(o) Available-for-sale financial 14,650 13,947

assets — unlisted
investments, managed
fund portfolio (mainly
comprising real estate
fund)

b) Ak ELREE -
FLMRE  BRER
REHA (T RBERY
EER)

Note: If the price per square metre to the valuation model were 10%
higher/lower while all other variables were held constant, the 10% -
carrying amount of the managed fund portfolio would increase/
decrease by HK$453,000 (2013: HK$462,000).

RAERTHE

32. e@MIT R (#)

REBHEENUATVEHFAEZARE
THMEEZATE

REBRPR  ~EEHOEMEETD
ARFEEE - TRIE‘RARNME

EUETREEL N TE -
Relationship
Fair value Valuation techniques  Significant of unobservable
hierarchy and key inputs unobservable inputs  inputs to fair value
tERTR ERFTRE TUEREALE
ATERE IERAHE BAHE HBAYEZBE
Level 1 Quoted bid prices inan ~ N/A N/A
active market
218 ERTEMECEAE @A ER
Level 3 Based on the fair value  Price per square metre  The higher the price per
of the underlying of comparable square metre, the
assets of the real properties taking into higher the fair value
estate fund which are  account of location
mainly investment and other individual
properties whose factors such as road
fair values are frontage, size of
derived using direct properties, etc.
comparison method
(key input is price per
square metre with
adjustments) (note)
23 BERHERCEEAE SZEMAREREIS t$E+FTt%
(TERREWE K WEERSHOEN  ATVEES
ATENRREEY  BR TELEME
RHFERABER  (BYHRER

SEIAAR(TTE
)8R0
(KE)

e
462,000 7T) °

& BR A A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE-—FE—E=F=1—HIFE

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

(Continued)

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3
during both years.

Fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period:

32. M IR #)

BERMERU AT EH B2 AL
SMEEZATEE)

RMEFEE - £1-

F'Eﬁil\ﬁﬁﬁii}%é °©

Fo2NFEIHRZ

RERYRZ A FERE :

Level 1

14
HK$°000
FAT

2014
—E2-F
Level 3
EIR
HK$°000
FET

Total
et
HK$’000
FHET

Available-for-sale financial AEHESHMEE
assets
Listed equity securities ERRARFE S 129 - 129
Managed fund portfolio EERESKELS - 14,650 14,650
129 14,650 14,779
2013
—E—=F
Level 1 Level 3 Total
F1/M E3R 4Bt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FEIT
Available-for-sale financial AL EcmEE
assets
Listed equity securities EHRAFE S 68 - 68
Managed fund portfolio EREESKREMAS — 13,947 13,947
68 13,947 14,015

—Z — M F F 3§, Annual Report 2014
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRR

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 32. eI H#E)
Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements AHHESHEESRINAFETE
of available-for-sale financial assets 2R
Managed fund
portfolio
EEES
BRELS
HK$’000
FET
At 1st April, 2012 R-ZE——FMWA—H 9,197
Total gain recognised in asset revaluation NEEBGHHEEERZ
reserve WS #asa 4,750
At 31st March, 2013 NZTE—=F=H=+—H 13,947
Total gain recognised in asset revaluation NEEEARHEEERLZ
reserve WS 42 %E 703
At 31st March, 2014 RZZE—WNF=A=+—H 14,650
The directors consider that the carrying amounts of EERRNERE W BImER P IR E K
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at Az emEELERBECLER
amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements BEEENFERS -

approximate to their fair values.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—NF=A=1—HLFE

33. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 33. TEME AT
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, all of R-ZE—NOFE &= =%=H
which are limited liability companies, at 31st March, =+—H' XRH Z FE WJ% NG
2014 and 2013 are as follows: (2B ABRAB)FIBHT :
Place of
incorporation/
registration/
operations Issued and fully paid share capital/ Proportion of nominal value of issued capital/
Name of subsidiary e/ registered and paid-up capital registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
KEARER Bi/BEnY  CRARARRA/ARRE4ER KRR ZERTRATE/ ARER2 LA TEXR
2014 2013 Directly Indlrectly
Z§-PF E-cF EF 73
2014 2013 2014 2013
CE-RE L CF-NT
% % % %
La Suisse Watch Company, ~ Hong Kong Ordinary shares ~ Ordinary shares 100 100 - — Watch trading
Limited &5 HK$1,000 HK$1,000 FREH
BTRTARAR EER1,0008  ERR1000ET
Qrigntal Watch (China) Hong Kong Ordinary shares ~ Ordinary shares - - 100 100 Wateh trading
Company Limited 5 HK$1,000 HKS1,000 and investment
FARAI(RE)ARAT EER1,000%T  EER1000%T holding
FREERRERR
Qriental Watch Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares ~ Ordinary shares 100 100 - — Watch trading
Limited &% HK$1,000 HK$1,000 FRIBH
FARAARAA BER1,0008T  EER1000%7T
Qrigntal Watch (Macau) Macau Ordinary shares ~ Ordinary shares 50 50 50 50 Watch trading
Company Limited A MOP$25,000 MOP$25,000 FRIEH
FARA(RM)ERAA L&k LRl
25000257 25,000 257
ShapBeauyLm ted Hong Kong Ordinary share Ordinary share - - 100 100 Investment holding
ERBRA B HKS1 HK§1 REBR
EER1%R Rk AT
Unex Development Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary shares ~ Ordinary shares - = 100 100 Property holding
FUSRERAR B HKS$2 HK$2 L
L@k ERR2 %R
LERBEAERES The PRC (notg)  Registeredand  Registered and - - 100 100 Watch trading for a
B (Shanghal hE (i) paid-up capital  pald-up capital term of 50 years
Oriental Watch US5$200,000 1S$200,000 commencing 3rd
International Trading Co., iftkoaEs  ERRE4ER January, 2001
Ltd,) 200,000%7 200,000%7 FREE BT
—F-A=AR
i0%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

33. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

33. TEMBATR (&)

Place of
incorporation/
registration/
operations Issued and fully paid share capital/ Proportion of nominal value of issued capital/
Name of subsidiary HRL/ registered and paid-up capital registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
KEAREE Bi/@ens  CRORMRRA/ZREEHELR KRR ERTRAEE/ HRER LA E2 1
2013 Directly Indirectly
5 BR I3
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-pf IF-cE “E2-pf it )
% % % %
Ehie(mE)E5ER The PRC (ofe) ~ Registered and ~ Registered and - - 100 100 Watch trading for a
AR (Oriental Watch hE (i) paid-up capital  pald-up captal term of 30 years
(China) Trading Co., Ltd) US$$54,000,000  US$54,000,000 commencing
AmREgER  FEfResEE 14th June, 2005
54000000%7% 5400000057 FRIEH B_T%
AERATEA
ERIES
Bl2(18)85ERAA  ThePRC(nofg)  Registeredand  Registered and - - 100 100 Watch trading and
hE () paid-up capital  paic-up capital apparel business
US$9,180,000 359,180,000 FREBRRERR
iftREdEs  EfRE&ER
9,180000%7%  9180,000%T
Note: These companies were established in the PRC in the form of BT  ZERNBIRPERNUEINEDEZFER
wholly foreign-owned enterprise. [DAvA
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company FTRREINEERAETEZERE
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally EENEEZANTNEB AT - EE
affected the results or assets of the Group. To give e NI EMHEB AR 2S5
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the AleEHER B8O TE -
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities KM B A 7 A 4R 3k 25 N {a] B FE) AEE
outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time AR REBEIFE

during the year.
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—FE-—-WE=F=+—HIFE

33. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 33. TEMEB AT (&)
At the end of the reporting period, the Company has REFRPR ARRBEHAEEMS
other subsidiaries that are not material to the Group. WIFER 2 HMHB AR o REBHZ
A majority of these subsidiaries operate in Hong Kong, :Eﬁ}% TINEE AR RS ERK
the PRC and Taiwan. The principal activities of these s ZEMB AR EBEBBM A
subsidiaries are summarised as follows: "[? :
Principal activities Principal place of business Number of subsidiaries
FEEK FTEXEBE MEABHE

2014 2013
b SRSl T =

Watch trading Hong Kong
FREH s 2 2
Taiwan
é/i%z 1 —
3 2
Apparel business Hong Kong
AREE R 15 ) - 1
Investment holding Hong Kong
REERK BB 9 9
The PRC
P 1 1
10 10
Inactive Hong Kong
EEax s 14 13
The PRC
h 1 8
15 16
28 29
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R R M

For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—F-—WE=F=+—HIFE

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@ In April 2012, the Group entered into a
procurement agreement with Hei Tung, pursuant
to which the Group provides procurement services
to Hei Tung relating to the supply of watches and
spare parts for no consideration. The procurement
agreement is effective from 1st April, 2012. At
31st March, 2014, reimbursements receivable
from Hei Tung amounted to HK$1,981,000 (2013:
nil).

(b) Compensation of key management personnel
The key management personnel are the directors

of the Company. The remuneration of directors
during the year was as follows:

4. FREALRS

(@ R-ZT——FWWA AEFHE
REIMEHEGE - Bt A%E
EEMEREHEBAEERRTH
it E 2 KBRS - HIEHZE
—E_FNA—RBBER R
—E-ME=Z/=+—H0 &
WER 7R E1,981,0005 T
(ZB—=F @) -

(b) EREEEARZHRHN

TEEERBABRARAES -

SRR
BERLIRAE A

Short-term benefits
Post-employment benefits

FRAZEFEMENT -
2014 2013
—2-NF —F—=
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET TAT
18,375 32,438
1,834 1,747
20,209 34,185

The remuneration of directors is determined by
the remuneration committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.

142 R B KR1T5%E E BB 2L 7 Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31st March, 2014
BE—FE-—-WE=F=+—HIFE

35. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

THE COMPANY

Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries
Available-for-sale financial

assets

Amounts due from subsidiaries
Taxation recoverable
Bank balances and cash

Liabilities
Other payables
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves (note)

Total equity

Note:

MR - WEs MR
KRB AR 2R E
AHhESREE

& i Bt I8 1~ B RIR
AR B 7R
RITHESREBR S

BfE
Ho{th FE A R 3K
FE A< B /B8 1~ R IR

BEFE

BN
N
()

Bk

AR

Movements of the Company’s reserves during the current and the

prior years are as follows:

At 1st April, 2012

Change in fair value of available-for-sale financial

assets
Profit for the year
Dividend paid

At 31st March, 2013

Change in fair value of available-for-sale financial

assets
Profit for the year
Dividend paid

At 31st March, 2014

R=F——FMA—H
AHHESREEY AT EY

F A
BERRE

R_T—=F=A=+
AfRHESREEZA

F R A
BEfRE

R-ZE—FE=A=+—8

35. R Q B MR R

2014 2013
—F-DF —F—=
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET TAET
1,355 1,657
122,626 122,626
2,885 2,061
825,403 842,465
1,799 1,349
2,193 274
956,261 970,432
3,239 17,702
83,943 78,337
87,182 96,039
869,079 874,393
57,061 57,061
812,018 817,332
869,079 874,393

AARBERAFERBEFEZ2EFHNT

HK$'000
THET

811,694
288

45,293
(39,943)

—H
TES

817,332

825
26,672
(32,811)

812,018

A

T — I FF R
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MBRE

RESULTS

Turnover

Profit before
taxation

Income tax
expense

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the
Company
Non-controlling

interests

Profit for the year

ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES

Total assets
Total liabilities

Equity attributable
to owners of the
Company

Non-controlling
interests

e

&

S

ES

B 3% 1k A
PRSI X

F R4 A

AN AL
ZA/NGIEZ 2SN

FEER S

F R A

BEKRER

BE®RE
BEER

=

EN/NTE 2SN
e

FEIER R

Year ended 31st March,
BE=A=+t—HLEE

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
—E-TE —E——F —E-——-—F —ZE-=-F g3
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FETT FET FET FET
3,242,643 3,917,764 3,935,963 3,732,925 3,476,513
146,257 272,189 216,937 185,963 29,964
(33,710) (52,760) (52,829) (23,3606) (9,516)
112,547 219,429 164,108 162,597 20,448
112,547 219,429 164,108 162,597 20,605
— — — — (157)
112,547 219,429 164,108 162,597 20,448

At 31st March,

R=A=+-—H
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
—TTF T —F ZT—F T =F Eigibs
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET FET
1,816,892 2,370,974 2,803,939 3,082,092 2,859,107
(421,249)  (506,299) (711,711)  (854,142)  (641,092)
1,395,643 1,864,675 2,092,228 2,227,950 2,218,015
1,395,643 1,864,675 2,092,228 2,227,950 2,216,462
— — — — 1,553
1,395,643 1,864,675 2,092,228 2,227,950 2,218,015

RAKRITEEBRAD A Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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